STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
TUESDAY, JULY 2157, 2015 10:00 A.M.
DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA
AGENDA

MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN

VICE-CHAIRMAN

JACK MCGUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Members of the Board of County Commissioners also serve as the Board of Fire Commissioners
for the Storey County Fire Protection District, Storey County Brothel License Board, Storey
County Water and Sewer System Board and the Storey County Liquor and Gaming Board and
during this meeting may convene as any of those boards as indicated on this or a separately posted
agenda.

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue uniess
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for July 21, 2015
4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for July 7, 2015

CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

5. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 07/02/15 $453,289.86. Accounts payable
checks date 06/29/15 for $109,687.21 and $50,659.28, checks date 07/10/15 for $100,000.00 and
$6708.91, and checks date 6/03/15 for $50,541.64.

1




6. For possible action approval of the Justice Court Quarterly report.
7. Tor possible action approval of the June 2015 Treasurer Report.

8. For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings:
A. PURE VIDA SIERRAS ART, LLC -- Home Business / 980 Cartwright Road (artist)
B. RICHARD THOMAS ROOFING - Contractor / 1915 McCloud ~ Reno (roofing contractor)
C. A-1 CLEAN CARE - General / 59 Damonte Ranch ~ Reno (janitorial service)
D. AMUNDSON ROOFING, INC. - Contractor / 18124 Wedge Parkway ~ Reno (roofing

contractor)

E. 3D DATACOM, INC. - Contractor / 11365 Sunrise Gold Circle ~ Rancho Cordova, CA (elect
cont.)

F. TELEDATA CONTRACTORS, INC. - Contractor / 5160 South Valley View ~ Las Vegas (lv
contractor)

G. TIMOTHY FACKLER - General / 48 South A Street (rides for tips) VC

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

9. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports
10. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

11. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Consideration of letters on interest and appointment of
planning commissioner to fill the vacancy and represented precinct 4 (Mark Twain) on the Storey
County Planning Commission. The vacancy was posted and letters of interest were received by
June 26, 2015.

12. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval and acceptance of a Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG) award in the amount of $114,206.00 for Cab and Chassis Upgrades to the
Storey County Fire Protection District Lockwood Ambulance and authorization for Cherie Nevin
to sign all associated grant documentation.

13, DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Contract with State of Nevada, Department of Health and
Human Services for provision of Medicaid match services and providing terms on which Storey
County will be billed by the State for its share of Medicaid expenditures.

14. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of accounts payable checks date 07/10/15 for
$771,734.52.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
15. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Special Use Permit 2015-021 by Kathryn Ann Muhs, the
applicant is requesting a Special Use Permit to construct a mother-in-law quarters attached to an
existing garage and single-family residence at 2065 Applegate Road, Virginia City Highlands,
Storey County, Nevada, (APN: 003-092-95).

16. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
A. ROSENDIN ELECTRIC - Contractor / 880 Maybury Road ~ San Jose, CA (elect. contractor)

2




B. RENOWN HEALTH URGENT CARE -- General / 420 USA Parkway (Urgent Care) TRI

C. APPLIED SOIL WATER TECHNOLOGIES - Contractor / 56 Coney Island ~ Sparks
(engineering)

D. HERTZ EQUIPMENT RENTAL - Contractor / 1610 Kleppe Lane ~ Sparks (equipment rental)

E. LOBO CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 3700 N Virginia ~ Reno (contractor)

F. SIERRA ROOFING SUPPLY - Contractor / 5900 S Lake Forest Dr ~ McKinney, TX (contractor)

G. LRG CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Contractor / 2215 Driscoll Drive ~ Reno (contractor)

H. QUALITY PLUS SVCS - Contractor / 2215 Renaissance Drive ~ Las Vegas (contractor)

I. A-Z TRUCK MARINE AND RV - General / 3033 Waltham Way (repair, parts, access.)  TRI

J. IONIX, LLC -~ General / 3033 Waltham Way, Unit 5 (metal fabrication) location change ~ TRI

K. RICH DOSS, INC. - General / 201 Wild Horse Canyon Drive (transportation) MCC

17. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

18. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon

- which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the

agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners” Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

Storey County is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I, Vanessa Stephens , Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before July 15, 2015; Virginia City
Post Office, Storey County Courthouse, Virginia City Fire Department, Virginia City Highlands Fire
Department and Lockwood Fire Department.

By Sﬁ( i S 4] @Qﬁ% ) J{}Q_/{gﬂ
Vanessa Stephens Clerk-Tteasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: July 21 2015 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

[a—y

2,

. Title; Approval of minutes for July 7, 2015

Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens

Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 775 847-0969

. Staff summary: Minutes are attached.

. Supporting materials: Attached.

. Fiscal impact: N/A
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney

. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer

County Manager Other agency review:

. Board action:
[] Approved
[1] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

i
[

Agenda Ttem No. 4




STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
TUESDAY, JULY 7T, 2015 10:00 A.M.
DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA
MINUTES

MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN

VICE-CHAIRMAN

JACK MCGUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman McBride, Vice-Chairman Gilman, Commissioner McGuffey, County Manager
Pat Whitten, Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa Stephens, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, District Attorney
Anne Langer, Outside Counsel Robert Morris, Chief Deputy Melanie Keener, Tourism Director Deny
Dotson, Government Affairs Director Bum Hess, Administrative Officer/Senior Planner Austin
Osborne, Emergency Management Director Joe Curtis and Planner Jason Van Havel.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 10:00am

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

Chairman McBride commented on the 4% of July activities in Virginia City. The fireworks were
amazing and he thanked everyone involved in the event.

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for July 7, 2015
Mr. Whitten asked that item 15 not be heard, he has received notice from the folks at the
Mustang, and they are working with the Sheriff to resolve the issue.

Motion: Approve Agenda for July 7, 2014, Action: Approve with changes requested
Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion
carried by unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=3)

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for June 16, 2015




Motion: Approve Minutes for June 16, 2015, Action: Approve Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman,
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary:
Yes=3)

5. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for June 23, 2015

Motion: Approve Minutes for June 23, 2015, Action: Approve Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman,
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary:
Yes=3)

CONSENT AGENDA

6. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 06/19/15 $321,858.44. Accounts payable
checks date 06/12/15 for $509,837.26, and $5,023.22, checks date 06/17/15 for $6,000.00, and

checks date 6/26/15 for $812,970.37 and 6,706.34.

7. For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings:
A. ROSENDIN ELECTRIC- Electrical Contractor/880 Maybury Road, San Jose, CA
RENOWN URGENT HEALTH CARE - General /420 USA Parkway, TRI (urgent care)

HERTZ EQUIPMENT RENTAL ~ Contractor/ 1610 Kleppe Ln, Sparks (equipment rental)
LOBO CONSTRUCTION - Contractor/3700 N Virginia, Reno

SIERRA ROOFING SUPPLY Contractor/5900 S Lake Forest Dr., McKinney, Texas

LRG CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Contractor/2215 Driscoll Dr., Reno

. QUALITY PLUS SVCS - Contractor/2215 Renaissance Dr., Las Vegas

A-Z TRUCK MARINE AND RV - General /3033 Waltham Way, TRI (repair, parts, access.)

STOTEHYD O

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

APPLIED SOIL WATER TECHNOLOGIES -Contractor/56 Coney Island, Sparks (engineering)

Motion: Approve Consent Agenda, Action: Approve Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman, Seconded

by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=3)
8. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

Merilee Miller, River District:

e A “birthday” party recognizing the establishment of the River District Advisory Board will be
held at the Lockwood Community Center on July 28, with lunch at 11:30 AM and the regular

meeting at 12:30 PM, followed with birthday cake.
¢ A community calendar is now available and will be posted each month.

Joe Curtis, Emergency Management Director:

» Tlash-flooding occurred in the Mark Twain on July 6th. This is the second time in a week.
Despite significant damage to streets, there was no structural damage or injuries. Initial
reports were received at approximately 4PM. Public Works had all roads open by 5:30 P.M.

There is a reported potential for more flash-flooding today.

» Sand and sandbags are available at the Mark Twain Community Center for anyone who needs

them. Firefighters will be on hand to assist in the filling of sandbags.




Deny Dotson, Tourism Director:

e The 4% of July events in Virginia City were very successful and well attended. Thanks to the
donations and assistance of community members, the fireworks were the best ever.

e The Comstock Classics car show will be held Saturday, July 18th.

» As part of Hot August Nights, a two day “kick off rally” classic car event will be held in
Virginia City on July 31st and August 1st.

¢ The Blue Knights, a law enforcement motorcycle group, will be visiting Virginia City on
Tuesday, July 14th. Approximately 1,000 motorcycles will be in town. “Motorcycle only”
parking will be posted throughout the day.

e Work continues on the fairgrounds. 1,000 seat bleachers are scheduled to arrive this week.
Construction is on track for the fairgrounds to be ready for the camel races. The site will be
used for parking of car trailers and tow vehicles during the Hot August Nights event.

Austin Osborne, Administrative Officer/Senior Planner:

e The Master Plan is still being updated. It is recommended that the public submit comments
regarding the Master Plan to our Planning group.

o The Planning Department announced there is a program available through USDA for re-
drilling and mitigation work on wells. Residents can contact Mr. Osborne for information
regarding the USDA program.

e The mono-pine cell tower is up in Virginia City Highlands. Negotiations are underway with
Verizon and T- Mobile to get service up and running, hopefully by September.

Hugh Gallagher, Comptroller:
 Mr. Gallagher will be meeting with the State Department of Taxation regarding sales and use
tax reporting. Since the County is no longer on Guaranteed Share, it is important to
understand the reporting process.
* A meeting is also scheduled with representatives of the V & T Rail Commission regarding
accounting reports. The County has withheld funds from the Rail Commission in anticipation
of accurate accounting,

Vice Chair Gilman asked if the County had ever been off of Guaranteed Share in the past.

Mr. Gallagher answered no. Regarding the collection of taxes, the County will go into a pool
with others not on Guaranteed Share and will receive a portion of those funds. The County will
receive the majority of all the out-of-state sales.

Mr. Gilman said the County has a new revenue generation center and suggested workshops be
held for staff and others to identify what can be addressed or re-visited to enhance the experience
of generating revenue out of sales tax.

Mr. Gallagher said he will address this issue with the Department of Taxation during their
meeting.

Commissioner McGuffey said the process of collecting from the V & T Rail Commission is very
convoluted. Several requests have been made for an audit to determine where funds have
actually been going. The issue is close to being resolved.

3




Chair McBride would also like to see an audited financial.

Melanie Keener, Chief Deputy Sheriff:
o The Bureau of Indian Affairs contract has been reviewed and approved. The Sheriff’s
Department is waiting to hear from BIA to see when housing of inmates will begin.

Pat Whitten, County Manager:

e Mr. Whitten, along with Mike Nevin, attended a meeting with the State and representatives of
the Marlette-Hobart Water System. The system is under great stress due to the drought.
Based on the Franktown Decree, Storey County is first in line on the system. Residents and
business owners are requested to do their best to continue conservation practices.

* The crack-sealing on the owner’s portion of Cartwright Road in the Highlands has begun and
should be completed in approximately 30 days.

e A (fire) ladder truck for TRI has been located. It has been certified to be in good condition and
will be re-furbished and equipped for the County’s needs. It is anticipated to be in use at the
industrial park within 60 days.

¢ Thank you to everyone involved in reacting to and handling the flash flood situation in Mark
Twain. We are looking at a flood study to be prepared, particularly in the Mark Twain area.

e Three new structure engines have been received by the Fire Department. Specialized
equipment is being installed and the engines should be ready for use within two weeks.

Vice Chair Gilman suggested the installation of “eye-brow ditches” to help divert water in the
Mark Twain area. '

9. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

Commissioner McGuffey:
s Mr. McGuffey thanked Comstock Mining for due diligence in the work on SR342 and the early
opening of the road.

Chairman McBride:
¢ Chair McBride and County Manager Whitten will be attending an annual NACO conference in
Charlotte, North Carolina later this week, joining with the Nevada delegation. The conference
includes continuing education and lectures.

10. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action): 2015 Legislative Session review by Walker & Associates,
Bum Hess and Maggie Lowther.

Chair McBride introduced the County’s legislative representatives - Steve and Mary Walker, and
Bum Hess. Maggie Lowther is unable to be present. The County meets with these representatives
on a bi-weekly basis throughout the term of the Legislature. The meetings include many elected
officials as well as county staff.

Mary Walker thanked Chair McBride and County staff for attendance and in-put at all meetings.
Ms. Walker also thanked the County’s Legislator’s - Senator Settlemeyer and Assembly Wheeler.




Ms. Walker said many bills passed that had been presented for several decades. Most bills that
would have been detrimental, were either amended or killed. Ms. Walker reviewed and described
bills that were passed, including SB 168 regarding collective bargaining and AB172, prevailing wage -
passed after 30 years.

| Ms. Walker continued with a review of bills that were killed or did not pass. Overall, Ms. Walker felt
this was an excellent session. Several items were passed that had been presented for many years.

Vice Chair Gilman commented regarding SB170. All of the extra work and effort that went in to this
bill is appreciated. If SB170 had not passed, SWITCH would not be here today. This company will
most likely bring more economic impact to the entire region than anyone other in Northern Nevada.

Steve Walker discussed AB106, regarding design professionals. Mr. Walker feels this bill needs to be
looked at again. Mr. Walker continued to review other bills including water bills. This year there
were 10 Water bills - 8 of these bills died. Water bills became political instead of resource-based.
One bill that could affect Storey County is SB476, a Conservation District, allowing for funding of
conservation districts on a parcel basis - parcels within a district.

Bum Hess said this was a great session. One bill to continue watching, is the Washoe County
boundary line which will keep coming up. Also, the mining bill.

Mr. Hess thanked Mary and Steve Walker for their incredible work.

Vice Chair Gilman and Commissioner McGuffey expressed appreciation to Mary and Steve Walker,
and Mr. Hess for all the hard work.

County Manager Whitten also thanked Maggie Lowther for being a vital part of the process for many
years. Maggie is the County’s true “due diligence” person. Maggie is retiring and the County has a
plaque to present to her.

Mr. Whitten thanked County staff members Mike Nevin, Gary Hames, and Gerald Antinoro who
attended many sessions.

11. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Discussion and direction to staff
regarding the request to the Federal Government for an additional zip code in Storey County
specifically for the McCarran portion of the County.

County Manager Whitten said a draft letter has been completed and is out for review with some
of the County’s congressional delegation. The County has been advised that a request for an
additional zip code must streamline, enhance, facilitate and benefit the delivery of mail. This is
the only criteria. Sales tax situations with the Department of Taxation are not considered.

It is anticipated that this request will be rejected. Mr. Whitten has been advised that once the
Post Office says no, application cannot be resubmitted for ten years.

12. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: The Nevada Department of Transportation, Storey County
Work Program. (Continued from the June 16, 2015 meeting, see file for supporting documents.)

5




Vice-Chairman Gilman recuses from discussion and vote on this item.

County Manager Whitten re-capped the work program presented at the last meeting. There is
approximately $77 million allocated for Storey County projects. Most of the funds are focused on
completing USA Parkway. There are a few other small projects.

Motion: Approve the Nevada Department of Transportation, Storey County Work Program,
Action: Approve Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chair McBride
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=2)

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve first reading of Ordinance 15-266 an ordinance
amending Storey County Code section 17.12.064 Public Utility Uses to establish a procedure for
permitting aboveground utility projects and renewable energy generation projects and providing
for other properly related matters.

Special Counsel Robert Morris introduced Ordinance 15-266, reading the title into the record.
The 2013 Legislature requires the County to incorporate into its Master Plan, aboveground utility
corridors. The County is also required to pass an ordinance with the procedures for approving
aboveground utility projects. If it is in one of the Master Plan corridors, it’s a very simplified
approval process. Outside of the corridor, a Special Use Permit is required.

Senior Planner Austin Osborne said the Utility ordinance regulates the use of aboveground
utilities, such as high voltage transmission lines. The utility corridors are established by the
Master Plan. Mr. Osborne is working with NV Energy on where to put these corridors. There
are some existing areas which will likely become the utility corridors.

When the Ordinance is in place, the next step will be the Master Plan. The anticipated
completion date for the Master Plan is December.

Motion: Approve the first reading of Ordinance 15-266 an ordinance amending Storey County Code
section 17.12.064 Public Utility Uses to establish a procedure for permitting aboveground utility
projects and renewable energy generation projects and providing for other properly related matters,
Action: Approve Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey Vote:
Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=3)

14. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 15-429 setting the tax rate levy for
2015/16.

County Manager Whitten stated this is part of approving the Tentative and Final Budgets.
Anticipated tax rates were discussed during the budget process. No changes or increases have
occurred since the budget was approved.

Chair McBride commented that taxes may still go up 3% on residential and 8% on commercial as
mandated through NRS.




Motion: Approval of resolution 15-429 setting the tax rate levy for 2015/16, Action: Approve
Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=3)

15. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Appeal of brothel card denial of Carmen Rivera by the
Storey County Sheriff’s Office, pursuant to Storey County Code 5.16.220(G).

No action taken.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

16. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Variance 2015-012, by Jennifer Barnes. The applicant is
requesting a sign variance for the Mustang Ranch Steakhouse at 5 North C Street in Virginia City,
Storey County, Nevada (APN: 001-086-01). The applicant requests variances to the provisions of
SCC 17.84 (ordinance regulating signs and billboards) for the following purposes: (1) to allow a
sign to be more than 15 inches in width (height) which will be attached above the porch facing C
Street of the subject property; (2) to allow a sign attached to the end of the porch facing Union
Street (south) of the subject property, and allow more than 15 inches in width (height) of that
porch-end sign; and (3) to allow a back-lighted “Open” sign to be installed inside of a window
abutting Union Street but facing C Street (west) of the subject property.

Due to holding a pecuniary interest in the business under consideration, Vice-Chairman Gilman
recuses himself from discussion and vote on this item.

Planner Jason Van Havel presented this item. The variance application applies to three signage
issues at the subject property. The height of the sign facing C Street is higher than covered in
zoning. Second, the sign facing the side is not allowed per zoning. The third issue is a lighted-
neon “Open” sign in a side door, also not allowed per zoning.

The Storey County Planning Commission recommends approval of the first two signs regarding
heights and locations. In regards to the neon sign, the Commission recommended coordinating
with the Historic District to find a suitable sign that fits the need of the business and also
addresses the need to maintain the historical appearance of the C Street area.

Mr. VanHavel presented an addendum regarding the recommendations of the Planning
Commission.

Commissioner McGuffey questioned the difference between a neon sign and a lighted sign.
Mr. McGuffey also asked what sign height is applicant requesting for the front and side of the
porch.

Mr. Whitten indicated that the back-lit, neon appearing signs are a “no”. An illuminated sign, if
approved by the Historic District, could be acceptable.

Mr. VanHavel stated the signs are currently in place so the exact height is not available. Both
signs appeatr to be approximately 36”high.




Austin Osborne clarified that at this time there is a neon sign in the window, above a door, in the
alleyway. The Planning Commission spent considerable time customizing this condition to meet
the intent of the applicant and to address a hardship - that being the location of the business on
the alley and below grade level. The Planning Commission said to get rid of the neon sign and
replace with something approved by the Historic District. An option would be to back light the
sign or front light it - whatever the Historic District finds appropriate.

Mr. Osborne discussed the confusion experienced by some applicants who think that approval
from the Historic District is all that is needed. There is also a County Ordinance with other
requirements. There is a misalignment between the zoning ordinance and the Historic District
regarding signs. This leads to mis-communication on the part of applicants.

Mr. Osborne will be meeting with the Historic District with the intent to create collaboration
between the District and the County, and discussing adjustments to the sign ordinance.

Chair McBride said it would be good to have everyone on the same page.

Mr. Van Havel made a change to number 3 of the modified proposed motion, changing “back-
lighted” to “neon” or “neon appearing”.

Mr. Van Havel read the findings of facts into the record as follows:

There are special circumstances applicable to the subject property, including the
configuration of the building and the location of the restaurant and saloon therein.
Therefore, the strict application of the zoning ordinance deprives a portion of the
subject property — particularly the saloon which is principally accessed from
Union Street— of privileges enjoyed by other properties in the vicinity or under
identical zone classification.

That the granting of the Variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment
of substantial property rights of the applicant (property owner).

That the granting of the Variance will not, under the circumstances of the particular
case, adversely affect to a material degree the health or safety of persons residing
or working in the neighborhood of the subject property and will not be materially
detrimental to the public welfare or materially injurious to property or
improvements in the neighborhood of the subject property.

The proposed Variance is in compliance with the purpose and intent of Federal,
Nevada State, and Storey County regulations including, but not limited to,

SCC 17.84 Signs and Billboards, and NRS 384 as determined by Comstock Historic
District Commission.

The proposed Variance is in compliance with and supports the goals, objectives
and recommendations of the Storey County Master Plan.




Motion: Approve Variance 2015-012 for the following purposes: (1) to allow a sign to be more than
15 inches in width (height) which will be attached above the porch facing C Street, (2) to allow a sign
attached to the north end of the porch facing Union Street (south) and allow more than 15 inches in
width (height) of that sign; and (3) to not allow a back-lighted “Open” sign to be installed inside of a
window abutting Union Street but facing C Street (west), but to allow external lighted or non-lighted
sign at or around that building entrance location that is approved by Comstock Historic District , all
at 5 North C Street, Virginia City, Nevada APN: 001-086-01 Action: Approve Moved by:
Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chair McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote
(Summary: Yes=2)

17. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: In accordance with Condition No. 2.2 of Special Use
Permit No. 2000-222-A-5 (SUP) held by Comstock Mining, LLC, the SUP holder (Comstock
Mining) submitted to the Board of County Commissioners a major modification to its mine
operating plan so that the board may validate that the modification conforms to the conditions of
the existing SUP. The major modification will allow Comstock Mining to perform construction
activities of an underground mine portal and underground workings for exploration and mining
allowed by the SUP within and eastward of the Lucerne Resource Area (existing mine pits) in
Southern Gold Hill, Storey County, Nevada. The subject area map and narrative description are
included in Enclosure B.

Senior Planner Austin Osborne presented this item. As a condition of the SUP held by Comstock
Mining, all major modifications to its operating plan must come before the Board of
Commissioners for validation. The modification presented will allow Comstock Mining to
convert its operation from a surface mine to an underground mine. This has been the goal since
Comstock Mining started. Most surface mine operation will be de-commissioned. Both
underground mining and exploration will be done.

Rachel Elderman, Environmental Director at Comstock Mining, gave a slide-show presentation
of the proposed underground activities. These activities would commence either today or upon
the Storey County Commissioners verification that the modification meets the SUP requirements.

Ms. Elderman said the activities include construction of an underground exploration portal. The
proposed modification does not include any changes to process components, and also does not
include any incremental surface disturbances.

Ms. Elderman presented maps of the areas of underground exploration and discussed
construction of the mine. Power and ventilation issues were part of the presentation,
The slide-show provides a thorough description of the underground construction and activities.

As there are no additional surface disturbances, Comstock Mining is not proposing any bond
amendments with the County. All activities of reclamation are included with the State bond.

Commissioner McGuffey asked what is included in the reclamation. How big in diameter are the
vertical ventilation shafts?

Ms. Elderman said closure of the portals is included, as well as closure of the raises, and removal
of any temporary facilities - buildings, tanks, and generators. It also includes re-vegetation of

9




any surface, removal of any fencing, back-filling and concrete. Usually the ventilation shafts sit
on a 20 by 20 foot pad, but can vary in size. The actual shafts are not that big. The shafts can be
used as secondary escape routes.

Chair McBride acknowledged that a lot of people have wanted this and will be more comfortable
with the underground mining,.

Scott Jolcover, Comstock Mining, Director of Business Development, said the fantastic job of
reclamation and seeding of the keystone can be seen when driving through Gold Hill. The area is
very green and is a tribute to the efforts of CMI towards restoration and reclamation.

Motion: In accordance with Condition No. 2.2 of Special Use Permit (SUP) No. 2000-222-A-5, I,
Commissioner Lance Gilman validate that the major modification to Comstock Mining’s operating
plan conforms to the conditions of the existing SUP, and, accordingly, authorize county staff to accept
the operating plan modification and to proceed otherwise in accordance with the applicable federal,
state, and county regulations, Action: Approve Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman, Seconded
by: Commissioner McGuffey Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=3)

18. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Memorandum of Understanding between Storey County
and the Dayton Valley Conservation District (DVCD) for noxious weed abatement in Six and
Seven Mile Canyons, Gold Hill, Gold Canyon, Virginia City, and American Flat, in Storey
County.

Senior Planner Austin Osborne presented this item. This is an annual program in the areas
noted. The County enters into an interlocal contract with the Dayton Valley Conservation
District as they have the crews, trucks, sprayers, and chemicals. It is mutually beneficial to the
County and the DVCD in addressing the problem of noxious weeds. Essentially all riparian
areas in the places noted are covered.

Commissioner McGuffey indicated there is a lot of white-top in the Highlands and he does not
see the Highlands on the areas to be covered.

Mr. Osborne said every year the area covered has been expanded. Mr. Osborne is working with
Bret Tyler at the other end of the County in an attempt to collaborate with Washoe County Weed
Abatement District to possibly include our area in their district, in hopes to begin next year and
to make it through the Highlands within 3 or 4 years.

Commissioner McGuffey expressed concern about how much the white-top has taken off in the
Highlands.

Mr. Osborne said it is not necessarily funding that is the issue, it's availability of crews and
equipment. The white top is being seen more because of the recent rains and lack of snow in the

winter. White top is prevalent in Washoe County.

Vice Chair Gilman said white top is very difficult to-eradicate.

10




Mr. Osborne explained that Six Mile and Seven Mile Canyons were nothing but white top several
years ago. These areas were treated and the white top was gone. Now it is starting to creep back
in. The idea is to keep it under control.

County Manager Whitten asked is we had funds right now to address portions of the Highlands,
are there resources to do that.

Mr. Osborne said the Dayton Valley Conservation District is a very strong, established
conservation district. Their main purpose is to help ranchers, farmers and landowners to abate
problems. The County has been able to utilize their resources through interlocal cooperation to
solve our problems. This is because this area is a seed source for DVCD. On the Washoe side,
the County can do the same thing. There are some problems with demographics of their district
- not being ranch and farming areas. There are also problems funding staff and with lack of
equipment. There is a weed management district area in Pleasant Valley that could be expanded
to cover Storey County. They might have the crews and resources to do the work. Next year the
County may be able to fund and work with Pleasant Valley.

Merilee Miller, River District: The community gardens at Peri Ranch Road are completely
surrounded by white top. Something needs to be done in the River District. Ms, Miller asked for
direction on what the residents can do to get rid of the white top. The residents would be happy
to clean up the area.

Mr. Osborne said individual property owners can obtain products at home and garden stores to
spray on white top to manage their property. It should be cut and sprayed, never pulled out.

Mr. Osborne hopes that next year the County will be able to enter into agreement with another
agency to help get this under control. It will take time and resources.

Motion: Approve Memorandum of Understanding between Storey County and the Dayton Valley
Conservation District (DVCD) for noxious weed abatement in Six and Seven Mile Canyons, Gold
Hill, Gold Canyon, Virginia City, and American Flat, in Storey County, Action: Approve Moved
by: Vice Chair Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=3)

19. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

HARDSCAPES, INC. - Contractor / 950 Dartmouth Drive ~ Reno (paver installation)

ACE GRADING & PAVING - Contractor / 6015 S. Virginia St., ~ Reno (asphalt paving)

AT ELECTRIC, LLC - Contractor / 3659 Crestridge Way ~ Reno (electrical contractor)
ARROW SIGN COMPANY - Contractor / 1051 46t Avenue ~ Oakland, CA (sign contractor)
IONIX, LLC - General/3033 Waltham Way, Unit 5, TRI (metal fabrication) location change
RICH DOSS, INC. - General /201 Wild Horse Canyon Dr., McCarran (transportation)

AHOOWe

County Manager Pat Whitten, on behalf of Community Development, said it is recommended that
that items a. through d. be approved, and items e. and f. be continued.

11




Motion: Approve items a,, b, c,, and d,, Action: Approve, Motion by: Vice Chair = Gilman,
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion passed by unanimous vote (Summary:
Yes=3).

Motion: Continue items e., and f,, Action: Approve, Motion by: Vice Chair Gilman,
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion passed by unanimous vote (Summary:
Yes=3).

20. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
None

21. ADJOURNMENT 12:45
The meeting was adjourned by the Chair at 12:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

By \@ﬂQ qig\&ﬂ%ﬂuuog

Vanessa Stephens Clerk-Treasurer

12




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: July 21, 2015 Estimate of time required: 0 min

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [| Public hearing required [ }

1. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 07/02/15 $453,289.86. Accounts
payable checks date 06/29/15 for $109,687.21, and $50,659.28, checks date 07/10/15
for $100,000.00 and $6708.91, and checks date 6/03/15 for $50,541.64.

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted.
3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4. Staff summary: Please find attached the claims
5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA _ NA__ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[1 Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

-
rrerersd e

Agenda Item No. [5




THANSTEAL

YITIOULAWOD
HANOISSIWWOD HANOISS IWWOD NYWAIVHD
FSISUQTES TWWED JO pirvod Ajune) A31035 a3 Aq paasocxddy
98 B6Z'ESE P PBsSINgETg
ZTL'8ZT'CT IICIONPSI 0 ISISURILL IISN
0S°ZvZ L :a1te dag I11g uo pasIX spad salordugm
LBTESS POT 131s0dsag aoeatg aakotdum
00°BETL'CT rayoayy oafoTdwm
S0°'L85'90T P EADBYD I03onpeg
TL'BS5'09 '84d1dE I0F I8Isuel,] ISEN
Junowy 2afed §# pada
/i dug
8 L 9 § ¥ € g 1 ‘:sdnoxn [ToIAeg
ST/8E/90 :s3®] puUs-poTiag ST/Z0/L0 1938 H{OBUD xernbay :adil TTOIAed
AYYNIWITIEL Jagstbay 98D

g

abvg

HWLSAS TI0HAYd ALNNOD AFIOLS

Te30L

Te30L
Te30L
Telo
TEIOL
Te30L

1e36L

# aa
/%oaup

TFPiI50:60 ST/0£/90 :uny
¥0150¥d :3dsy



S/ ARV
_spifr PTG

HANOISSIHKHOD HENCISSIWHOD NYWHIWYHD

PEADUOTSHETUWOD JO paeog Ajuno) Asao3s eyl Aq paacaddy

TZ2°L89'6071 PEYDIYD A0JDNPST TRIOL

. 0o’ i9dldy A0F ISFSUVIY, &N TRIOT
Junowy saded # peg # aa
/4 dug  /yseyd
ST/62/90 230 ¥2aUD Iozonpeg :edAy TToxded
RUYNINITIIS aeaeThed yoIYD 9ZILTIET ST/6Z/90 ‘uny
z abeg | WELSAS TTIOWAVd ALNAOD RIUOLS YOLSOu :3day

- e v e .




YIRNSVIAYL

ST YL

ETIOU]
\ﬂ,\\W\N‘\Q jﬂw Tl Ts ¥ = 70,

YENOISE IWWOD YANCISSIWNHOD NYHYLIWHO

PSIBUCTESTWWOD FO pIeod Ajunoy Aoaois aysz Aq peaoxddy

8Z°659 0% IS)ORYD Jo3enpad TeIoL
0o t84)4H X037 a9JsueI] I88N TeaoL
Junowy aalked § pog  # aa
f# dwd /yoeud
S1/62/30 :a3eq Yooy ao3onpag :sdAl yr1oaleq
TYNIA , Jeasthay o8y BT EZTIZT ST/62/90 ‘funm

[4 abeq WHLEAS TIOUAVd ALNOOD AEYOLS ¥0TS50dd G




YENOISSIWWOD

JANOISSTIHWHOD

NYWIIVHD

YTANSYEIL

UEFTORLGHOD

\v_,mmﬁv.eam@maw%%m“%nﬂwf jw VoY g
TYLOL INIOWY #ENTEL qLYq NOILIZIdDSEa # FIDIOANI Id2a-aNnd HOaNIA SEENAN
aayo o4

HALEIDTY QU¥D ASYHOENG ST/BR/LO * 93wg unyg

4 abea ALNOOD AHHOLS LS0gvSad ‘oN 3xodey




T

T6°8BOL'

Te 804"

THLOL
qdeS

abeg

9

9

00° 8¢
95952
00°STIT
Zg'se
86°66F
66962
20" %2
66" %1
96°650'T
9L ¥T
86 °%2
00" 06%
86'85¥
8L LET
L6°6ST
POCTET
[A =11 T4
€5'¢¢T
£S5 ETT
88 LLT
Go*
00"
8L'LE
8L"9E
14" 24
00° 5L
g0 o9
00 oL
GE'6T
29'E2
¥6°80¢t
092
S6°S¥
66'%2
Leg' o
20°Z6
vL'2Z
85° €T
LA E4
»8 902
SE'69T
86 S8BT
eL'Zet
BL'ZIY
sz
TT'8
26 2L
00°89

LNOCHY

HILYd

NCILYZIYCHINY CGNV MIIATYE J0 INIHIDTTTMONAIY

66F
66F%
669
114
Z1s
215§
66%
208
L0s
LDs
Log
L0S
A1
L0%S
L05
508
608
505
509
Los
¥19
804
9T%
218
919
LA%]
PIS
¥19
91s
914
A%)
Lis
0TS
0TS
818
818
0TS
aTs
8085
808§
805
808
B80S
0zs
808
809
218
018

#50NTHL

ST/0T/L
ST/0T/L
ST/0T/L
ST/0T/L
ST/0T/L
ST/0T/L
ST/0T/L
ST/0T/¢L
ST/0T/L
ST/0T/L
ST/0T/L
ST/0T/L
ST/0T/L
ST/0T/L
SI/0T/L
ST/0T/¢L
ST/0T/4
ST/0T/L
ST/01/4
ST/0T/L
ST/0T/L
ST/0T/L
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0€/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/S
ST/¢E/s
ST/0€/9
ST/08/9
ST/0€/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/®
ST/0E/S
ST/0€/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/9
S1/0£/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0€/9
ST/0E/9
ST/Q0E/S
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/9
ST/08/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0£/9

2LYA

CHSC-4NOD WHHS/ONI NIV
ENHOFSO-ANOD WHHS DHD
HFHLMOT/ANDYTd HAILIT

HOESO-ANOD WMHS ST/T/¢L

EMIOVE AMALIYE (05T Xg
SWY2Z HD SYOLDACNI H0d

ANYCHS0O- INOD WHHS /I¥0a

SHYIL ¥ADMNVA

AEN WOOHE Owod

UIANTYD TTONY

”UANIT GHd AVHdS

d FDVLG/AJONYD LISQdHg
YL UHLSIDEY HSYD ~700d4
HWWIYL ‘ONTULS=N¥Yd MT
SSYID SYDHA MO TILOH

ITddNs LO4Ed TIIH a08

SYTTEYENN TAYND

OH80-ANOD WIHS ST/6Z/9
CHSC-ANCD W¥HS ST/0€/9
CESO-4NOD WMHS $1/62/9

180 o8

T80 SFITIYIMN HD
180 ¥L#LS

OIN¥OEE0 - FIOLSHO00dg

OES0-ANOD WYHS ST/0€/9
NI aN¥ YZINI¥d LE NNI
STOZAA

ESVHOUNG ¥HAYS

DEE DNUI WOD WOD ' YaNAT

NAZILLIHM - YNOL I¥L
STAZ NASNVH ONUL/IXILl
STAZ NYWAYHD ONIL/IXIL
EAV, 4I¥THS

CNYM DILJIVEL
INIEG¥ADINTS

dVyL IWD

HIVID 964

NIDITENSE SETLELOE WILYM
02 NOAT OL aAsYD

¥dXA 5,00 OL QATITLHEED
NIY¥E - YZHIMOT W

£6% 204 / TTYMANIY €04

NOILdI¥NDOSEd

YELSIDEY JquU¥D ASYHOENd

ALNOO) ABYOLS

ST/T/L €08/%T00/8LT9
TALOH SE98YEESBTED
dOOTVI-YHOLQE LLETEZ
FIYD 5.0IS 0E8TLET
ANVEA-992Z60
ANVHCI-LEE690

¥IY OL #3d 9¥D 0210
UMLIS EE0AY TEAVHNYA
0£/95TEAVHOIN-YLLTYAS
6Z/9 AEMIDIA-YILIEUNS
52/9I44 UIHH-ENIAENK
61/9 1ISND YSL-NIAINK
NIE ALV LOTIWYD Wi
2z/9 ADIZA0-MNOSYL
TT/9 SHAMOT-MNOSYL

WO ' STALOH

LOdIA HWOH / TUOHWAYH
HO¥WE ¥04 NOILOIZHNCD
HOuUYA HOMWHD

£T/9 INO WIMS S'AdTug

dA4¥0 5.dIS €£PTL8T
ZAYD §.dI§ SEE£989T
H24¥D $,dIS Z1E¥99T
ET679BBET
SEGEEOBET
€I99TTORET

NOS WIHS S8%Z00T-6-T1
YD §.JIS SESTLB0
BNVIAJ-018MIL
HOHYILSCd 7.adv ¥aos
ONISSTIW# DEd
069FPTLOCS-¥H ¥IAUC
N¥d d0Id40
TAN-SATTITHAPHINOQL
Z0Z0986° " "# ANI

9EOLLEL™ " # ANI
STETI0 NISOA
STETHO NESOA
STZT20 NESOQ
STEZZE0 MESOQ
ST6T90 NISOQ
LNINAWIF -NIAAN'D

§T9Z90 SNuNG

STEEZS0 SNiang
TEEYYE-SUANOTE §.¥AY
0SE0£0 ¥ 4d¥

LNIHAYS

# HOIOANI IdRQ-aNAd

+TE30T PIRD+

QEYD IVIDYEWWCD INO STTIMm k4
HOANTA HTFHNN
04
ST/80/L0 * &3%g uny
LS08¥EEd ioN aacday

d s



\Q\Q\m

AUYMIIYY L¥A “¥LSNOOIY

abeg

NOILATIHDSHU

ELYa

LA HODEY SIWWOD AN

HANQILSSTWNOD

JITICULIWOD

ROTLYZIAOHLOY ONY MAIAHY 40 LNINIDQHATMONADY

YTANSYIAL NOSUYD 40 ALID 26LTH

LLE 9102

00°000°00T TYLOL SMOAHD QidAl
ST/0T/L 00 000°00T
0000070071
¥EFDIOANI  EIVG  IYIOL LNOOWY

HOEHD ADHEHD
YALSIDEY SUDIHD dHAAL
ALNOOD ATUOLS

HWYN MOANTA #OUCDAY dVEL  HIERON
TYISII ADEHD

ST/0T/L0 : 83eq uny

oeCTED foN Ixodsy



| q\k\%\ ~H7

YANOISETIWWNOD WENCISS INNOD NYWAIYHD

PSABUOTSITWWOD JO paved AJuno) Asiojs syl Ag ﬁmbOhﬂﬂﬁ

9 TIPS 0S PENDBUD Jojsnpag TeIoL
00° 18dLl4% I0F aageueldy, I3ISn TEIOL
Junowy sadea  § pag % aa
/# dug  /yoeup
SI/EG/90 e38g ooud aa3onpaed addl [roxfeg
ANYNIWITTYE 1936163y ¥o3YyD TEIESIPT ST/E0/90 uny

4 sbeg WELSAS TICYAYd ALNOOD RITOLS votsoud :adey




Storey County Board of County Commuisioners

Agenda Action Report
hs‘j
Mééting Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 Estimate of Time Required: 5 min
Agenda: Consent X Regular [ Public Hearing Required [
1. Title: Justice Court Quarterly Report
2. Recommended Motion: Approve
3. Prepared By: E.F. Herrington, Justice of the Peace
Department: lustice Court 775-847-0962
4. Staff Summary:
5. Supporting Materials: EOP Listings for April, May, June 2015
6. Fiscal Impact: None
Funds Available: n/a Fund: [ Comptrolier [
7. Legal Review Required: District Attorney [
8. Reviewed By:
[J Department Head Department Name: Commissioners’ Office
L1 County Manager [ Other Agency Review
9. Board Action:
O Approve [ Approved with Modifications
(] Denied J Continued

Agenda ltem No. (42




Virginia Township Justice Court ~ Storey County, Nevada

775-847570962 ° Facsimile: 775-847-0915
www.storeycounty.org

2815 JUL -5 AMI0: O

26 South B Street, Second Floor
Virginia City, Nevada 89440

July 6, 2015 BY A\

QUARTERLY REPORT

Pursuant to NRS 4.100, attached please find End of Period Listing Reports for April, May, and June, 2015.

I, E.F. Herrington, Virginia Township Justice of the Peace, Storey County, Nevada, do hereby certify that
to the best of my knowledge and belief, the attached information is a full, true and correct statement of

NRS 4.100.
o\ ha

t&.F. Herrington
Justice of the Peace

Subscribed and sworn before me
this |9 day of U\\‘ \.)\ 2015 .

Py

ustuﬁ Court Clerk




Date: 07/06/2015 09:26 End Of Period Listing - Actual Page:
CRTR7170 VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT
From 03/31/2015 08:43:18.43
To 04/30/2015 09:27:39.43

Disbursed Total

APRIL 2015 EOM 10,072.00
Account Payee Name Cheak Check Dishursed Amount Numnber
Nunber Status Code of Casas
IF AR PEE - STATE {BOC) NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/A N/B 2,164.00 52
170-000~34206 -
1F AA FEE - JUSTICE/187-000-35104 VIRGINIR TOWNSHIP JUSTICE nN/a N/A 383.00 50
COURT
1F An FEE - JOVENILE/0G01-000-35103 STOREY CQUNTY TREASURER N/n N/B 108.00 S50
1F BA FEE - STATE NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/A N/A 15G.00 29
{GENERAL} /170-000-35114
1F AR FEE - GENETIC MARKER STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/ N/BR 138.00 44
ANALYSIS/180-000-35101
i1F ATTORNEY REIMBURSEMENT : STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 265.00 3
FEBE/001-000-34245 )
1F BOND PROCESSING FEE - STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/Aa N/Aa 56.25 3
COUNTY/001~-000~34204
1F CIVIL FEES/001-000~34204 STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/R N/R 247.50 2
1F CIVIL FEES - COURT STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 191.75 5
ACCOUNT/187~-000-35104
1F CHEMICAL ANALYSIS STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A K/B 180.00 3
FEE/CG01-000~35101
1F FINE - COUNTY/001-000-35109 STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/ N/A 4,907.00 6l
1F COURT FACILITY FEE/001-000~351112 VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE N/b N/A 460,00 45
CQURT ’
1F MARRIAGE FEE/170-000~342172 NEVADA STATE TREASURER N/A . N/R 35.00 0
1F OVERPBYMENTS TO STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 3.00 1
COUNTYO01-000-3510¢% )
1F RECORDS SEARCH/001-000-34204 STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 271.50 0
1F SPECIALTY COURT FEE NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/R N/A 312.00 44
(MISD)/170-000~-34217 ,
1F DUI SPECIALTY CQURT FEB NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/A N/A 125.00 2
(AOC) /170-000-34206 .
1F BOND FILING FEE VICTIM CF . NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER " N/A N/R 75.00 3
CRIMES/170-000-35108
140.00
MARRIAGE-After hours/000-000-00000 E.F. Herrington N/A N/B

*** End of Report *#*




Date: 06/04/2015 15:50

End QOf Period Listing - Actual

Page:

CRTR7170 VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT .
From 04/30/2015 09:27:39.43
To 05/29/2015 12:59:45.31
Disbursed Total
MAY 2015 EOM , g,542.00
Account Payee Name Check Chack Disgburgsed Amcunt Numberx
Number Status Code of Cases
1F BA FEE - STATE (ROC) NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/B N/A 2,005.00 55
170-000-3420¢
17 AR FEE - JUSTICE/187-000-35104 VIRGINIA TCWNSHIP JUSTICE N/R N/A 350.00 49
COURT
1F AA FEE - JUVENILE/(QO01-000-35103 STOREY COQUNTY TREASURER N/D N/A 100.00 49
1F AA FEE - STATE NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/& N/A 165.00 34
(GENERAL} /170-000-35114
1F AA FEE ~ GENETIC MARKER STOREY CQUNTY TREASURER N/A K/B 153.50 49
ANALYSIS/180-000-35101
1F BOND PROCESSING FEE - STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/B N/A 18.75 1
COUNTY/001-000-34204
1F CIVIL FEES/001-000-34204 STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 367.5C 8
1F CIVIL FEES - COURT STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/R N/A 266.50 11
ACCOUNT/187-000~35104
1F FPINE - COUNTY/001-000-35109 STOREY COUNTY TREASURER /A N/A 3,709.50 62
1F COURT FACILITY FEE/001-000-35111 VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE N/A N/A 560.00 51
COURT
1F MARRIAGE FEE/170-000-34212 HNEVADA STATE TREASURER N/A N/A 15.00 0
1F RECORDS SEARCH/001-000-34204 STOREY CQUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 330.75 0
1F SPECIALTY CQURT FEE NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/R N/A ! 324.00 52
(MISD) /170-000-34217 :
1F SMALL CLAIMS FEES/001-000-34204 STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 82.50 2
1F CENSUS FEE170-000-342G1 STOREY COQUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 6.00 6
1F BOWD FILING FEE VICTIM OF NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/A N/B 25.00 1
CRIMES/170-000-35108
MARRIAGE-After hours/000-000-00000 E.F. Herrington N/A N/A 210.00

*+% End of Report *++*




Date: 07/01/2015 14:57 End Of Period Listing - Actual ) Page:
CRTR7170 VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP? JUSTICE CQURT

From 05/25/2015 12:59:45.31

To 06/30/2015 13:33:35.06

Disbursed Total

JUNE EOM 2015 i 10,576.00

Account Payee Name Check Check Disbursed Amount Number
Numher Status Coda of Casas
1F AR FEE - STATE (ACC) NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/A N/A 2,544.00 64
170-000-34206
lF A7 FEE - JUSTICE/187-000-35104 VIRGINIA TQWNSHIP JUSTICE N/a N/A 443.00 57
COURT
1" AA FEE - JUVENILE/{01~-000-35103 STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 128.00 57
1F AA FEE -~ STATE NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/A N/A 240.00 42
{GENERAL) /170-000-35114
LFF AR FEE - GENETIC MARKER STCREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 197.50 56
ANALYSIS/180-000-35101 :
1F ATTORNEY REIMBURSEMERT STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A . N/A 440.00 4
FRE/0G01-000~34245 .
1F CIVIL FEES/001-000-34204 STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/R N/A 0.00 1
1F CIVIL FEES -~ COURT STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 128.00 1
ACCOUNT/187-000-35104
IF FINE - COUNTY/(01-000-3510% STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/a N/A . 4,901.506 67
1F COURT FACILITY FEE/001-000-35111 VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE N/Aa N/a ) 630.00 56
COURT .

1F MARRIAGE FEE/170-000-34212 NEVADA STATE TREASURER N/A W/B 20,00 0
1F OVERPAYMENTS TO STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/2 N/& 0,00 1
COUNTYQ01-000~35109 .
1F RECORDS SEARCH/001-000-34204 STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/a N/A 384.00 0
1F SPECIALTY COQURT FEE NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/A N/Aa 445.00 58
(MISD)/170-000-34217
1F DUI SPECIALTY COURT FEE NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/A N/A 75.00 1
{ACC) /170-000-34206 .
1r CENSUS FEE170-000-34201 STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A . 0.00 1
MARRIAGE-After hours/000-000-00000 E.F. Herrington N/A N/A 210.00

*** End of Report *+*




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date; July 21, 2015 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required | ]

1. Title: Approval of Treasurer Report for June 2015

2. Recommended motion: Approval of report as submitted

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Report is attached.

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
County Manager Other agency review:

Q. Board action:
[] Approved
[l Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[ B i |
]

Agenda Item No. 7




00

00"

00"
-60°152'¥eE
€87 0%L'L0Z
-~BLTEBTETIC'T
T8 0L 58%
~TEE6978RT T
~EQ0°BTE
-88°TZE'¥IT
~88°LOLFE9 T
-¢{1°650°54T

oo
-SE"9%D "I

S8'849°0T
-97°862'8¢F
-86 BST'ESS
~05"€60'LY
~ELTEOL
-L0 %ab'y
~00° 05
-PLTTE ' F¥L'E
8T TIVE'LLE

o0’

-00° 099
~00°000°'000°T
-%E"8E9€5E°T
-1STLETEBS T
-PE TES'6LS'E
~TL LEB'BLT
~00° 000 00T
~LZ"OLE ‘P8
bD-"

0o

50 L9T 66
-Qoooe
-L77968'535'1

oo’

-TS 6TE'P6Y
~65°606° 'THF'E

[s1eR vl e} 4

¢eeoo’T

00 00T'T

0E'6t¥

0L V6B BLT 'S

0S° 20T 65T 'L

E¥ BLSLEL'E

[Hvhy

e3¢l

¥6 SLB 6L

LB 1E6°5

00 00T 0662

00°
o0*
00"
00"
Q0"
00"
00"
oD-
00"
00"
[
oo
[1]e 0
oo’
[l
on’
sl
oo’
[+hy
[lvhy
ae”
oo’
[Hehy
o0
6o’
op-”
co-
oo
00"
0o0°
09"
oo
00"
ao*
00"
00"
0o
00-
00"
oo’

HONYIVE DNIGNT 400 SYLASNEL NI SUHASNTAL

T abag

oo’ eo- [e1ehg a0*

co- [ oo oo-

o0 00" [Hiy oo-

00"’ [Hi [} Z5°558'T
00° oo” co- o

[ [1]1he 0T 2TE 092 LLTTLL T
00" L€°109 65°7TT 9¢C 6L LEL'TET
ag” Q0° Ll [elely

Qa- 00 90" (i

00" 0Q” Q0" LE"S0Z"9
00" [doy 00" 00"

00° 00" 00" 0n-

00" 00" 09" 00"

00" 00" 00" ¥z 8oe
00" 00" 0o- 00

0o 00" 00" 057 EST
00" 00" 00" 00°9L9'E
0o " oo- oo- gL ET0'E
o0” 00" 00 69°2Z0t’'e
oo’ 00" oo” 0T SZL'Q¥
o0 oo’ oo’ go-og

oo’ -9Z 9T o0 0Z 9T '0LE
oc” oo’ S0°E8T’ER 8Z°895's
[+ o1+l [e{¢hy 00~

[l [+ Qo- 00"

oc” [ oG’ 00"

(L]l oe-” LEGYS ST SLTTTLTE
oo’ oo [+ TT SHLEVI
g’ -00°"000°000°€ [ty PFEFPI6L
00 oo° [Hi Q0"

oo- [/ ee-’ e’

[1]thy 00" 0o0- fle

0o 00" 00* Qe

oa-’ 00" {1100 [+h

00° 0o 0o0- -6¥P ZTBT
00 00- 00" [thy

oo o0° PL E¥T'CE 80" BSZ'IT
oo-” o0 a0° 6o’

a0 00" 00" S9°505°€
20" SH 06 ‘866 T 9Z " 9¥9°'9ES ZO BTL LYS
00” 00’ Qo° a0

00’ 00" 04a° L]t iy

elely 06" Qg- 00"

00° 00- 00" 0o

Qo- 00" elely ag"’

00" 00" 09- 00"

og- v 229 -15°0LZ'6L8 -60°%05 " PZE’T
a0- o0o- 00 oo’

00° 00" 00" 00"

a0 00" 0a° 0o

ao- 00" 00 00°

0a” uo- 00" 0o’

BYEHON0A NANCr STICHAYS SLNIFWISHNGSTIE
STINZ/90 ol
LIFHS ONIJNYTYY ATHLNOW
ONIINACIODY 5w ¥IE0SYEAL
YHENSYHRL ALNNCD AZAOLS

00"

00"

a0”

00

00"

-L97 955 ¢C8¥
~L45° €88 87T
00"

00"
~LE'ELGTFE
[
-00°0ST
[+
-GG TLS
-66°£TT
-0G"¥T¥
-ZL"6SZ 0%
0L SEE'T
-82° 4812
~ZL 058°TT
-bb-oe
-9E'56€'S6T
-S¢° 560 °'0E
oo

ol

00"
-TLTZES 'L
-45°896 LT
00"
-ZETESL
00"

00"

00"

oo

00"
~D0" 002
-T2 TIS8°6L
1]
-L8 8FT
19 9LT 0T
[e3e

oo

og”

oo’

[el¢hy

[
EL°L9P°ST9T
(vl

oe-

[Je

oc’

oe’

ENETERTT

00°

00"

00"
-19°901°92Z
-£8° 097 LOZ
~g679TL'2T0°T
-65°B00'STS
-TE €69 8B ‘T
-€£0°BIE
~BE 868 'SET
-887LOL'P6S'T
LT BOR’PLT

oo”
-65°€B9°CF

¥8'Z06°0T
-9T°LED'BE
-92°5L5°91G
~26 TTL L8
-¥L 8LB L
-SF BEE'TY
-00° 09
-TLTLEETBTIL T
-9E°L60 192

00"

-00°099

-007 0000001
-PLTZ6L'ESE’T
-9T PTI6°PIL T
-84 €96'850°2
~6E"¥B0 '6LT
-00°000'00T
-LETOLE '8

[N

00"

¥5'6¥9 66

[\
-80°SPS6IG'T

oc’

-6T 989 'LED
~TL 9LE ‘'PB0'Q

00" 00T

VALV

CC COT'T

6ET6EF

CL VEE'BLT’E

0S'ZOT'EST L

LERECHAR T4

(N

oc”

¥6'OLEGEL

LB TE6'S

00 00Z'C66°L

OEYME0A “TTHE

SaHOd TTY TULOL

ONIOICH SEXYIL QI¥NsAS 006
ONIQICH SIAXVLI QAEODHASNN 008
AIV THRILLOW 0iE

AJNIDYIWA 3dTd 092
LITHALSTIA FYId 052
NOISSIHWOD WSTHNOL DA 0EZ
LOECORA TIVE OA OEZ

aNna 9a7e TIVC €. AATIFHS 01T
SINYED TeddCds 90Z
HAOWHAYA IWL 00Z

QNS H¥Yd 061

LAN IW1 68T

aNnd LIN0D FDILSNC £LBT
INIJIDOV INTOIANT S8T
LANOD LOTILSIT 08T

HLYLE OLT

aNNd ADOTONHOEL S9T

L9890 TO0HDE 0ST

TO0HDS GST

JANOD 9NAd CFT

ObYYd S7714M ONCH ¥asn SE€T
YAMES EAIAIQ YINIDHIA OET
ALID WINISYIA 4AC NMOL 071
TITH Q10D 3¢ NMOL 01T
NOILWZITIEVLS 00T

WALSAS ¥3IvM 060

aNOd FANIDNUISVAENT 080
S1DE 0¥E TYLIEYD 0LD
NOILISINDOY LNFWAINDT 090
ADLA¥ES 050

aQI¥ TUNLOW 590

IOTHLSIA Sd¥Id 0%0
ADNEDYEWE H¥IJ SEQ

YT Q€0

HOTIOLILSEY vzZ0

SaOw0d 0Z0

A¥L- EONWILSISSY LNIDIGNI STO
TYIITEN LNIDIQRI 010
TYEENIZ T00

YOSSASSY HSYD ALLAd 506
JITETHS HEYD RILdE ¥06
HSYD ALldd €06

SRIOCD 410 106

INAIQDOY J197T FIVIS 96T
LENEYH AFNON ODEVE STIAM I6T
LNO0DOW 20 O9¥vd STIIM 66T
SATHES ALYAA0NG ¥ 40 € 86T
SO¥YOD MNWE FSENISNE LE6T
MNYE NI HSVD G671

DRIOTOE LEA0D LOINISIO ¥6T
HEYD YOS OD¥Yd STIdM €6T

NOLLJIHOEAA 1JY

516060 ST/ET/L0 ~uny
00TIZYL :oN 3xodsy



L9°GZ ST1/92/9
00" €€ ST/92/9
00 05¢ ST/9¢/9
00°8TLE ST/9¢/9
06" 20T ST/92/9
S6"TI0F ST/92/9
£5°299 ST/92/9
0C ETT St/92/9
00°ZLS a1/9z/9
S6°EST S1/92/9
69°TEEL’'T ST/92/9
L9 E9C ST/92/9
¥5 Zel S1/92/9
00 °0ST ST/92/9
80° 092 ST/92/9
PSS TES'¥ ST1/92/9
00°G¢ S1/92/9
69°'9.LT ST/92/9
S6°LEB S1/92/9
¥0 %LE S1/92/9
0009 ST/92/9
00°0ST ST/92/9
96 "ZE S1/92/9
IT° 96 S1/92/9
95" 8% G1/92/9
00T ST/92/9
00000 ‘0T ST/9Z/9
QL EST 9% ST/92/9
06 "€ST ST/2L/9
Q0" 0QLY ST/2T79
00" €€ ST/2T/9
00 €6L ST/CT/9
s0°98 ST/2T/9
00°Z0T ST/E1/9
00°G¢ ST/2T/9
00°00S ST/ZT/9
00" €91 ST/2T/9
00" 06 ST/EZT/9
0024 ST/ZT/9
00°000°0T S1/62/S
00°0LE sT/62/S
¥5° 26 S1/6E/S
00" 08T ST1/62/S
00 005’801 S1/62/S
SL 6E ST/LT/%®
1691 ST/LT/V
0009 ST/LT/V
00 &Z ST/9G/¢
00 05¢ s1/02/¢
00 s2 st/oe/e
00°66 PL/2T/2T
€T SZL PT/92/1T
067995 FPL/TE/O0T
98 " TTE ¥T/€0/0T
qUNOWY 23ed MosUD
ST/0E/9 - 00/00/0

666666 Ubnoays T

BN
T obeg

S¥o8YD BUTIPURISINO
ILNNODDY SuddANSYHAL

ALNNOZ AHAOLS

ANCI ’'NES0d

NOILVICdd0OZ> Sd9d HSIA

g dNOWTY ‘OZIVMHIA

AN OOGHI-SHSIddYHLINA 430
ONI SHEHOVAEAHD NMOUD

¥ OIAYIDO ‘YISEUD
SNOIIOTOS SNd 2HSH 034500
ST TN d'IOD ADOLSHOD
{DA) HETIDINOWHD MDOLSHOD
LYAINNCAd EZHHLAWHD MDOLSHOD
CONI LSHHZ ALINOWWOD

AEN -0 HOIAYEHS NOILOHTIOD
TH SNOILVOINNWROD JILIVHD
To4d0

dIHSEINLAYd ODTITdHD

ONT G0 TIC AdTIVA NOSIYD

‘HOdd HTINAAND ALID NOSHYD

SLYVd OLAY ALID AIYLIAVD
SIMIET LLODS ‘ITHddNg

DNI WAY'IY OTTEYYDMAE
HYHOGET ‘YIaNdg

AT LNARIOTHART SAY

IAMES HONAAGHANODATHL IBIY
- DI II ALITIIEOW I¥IY
d'l ENYdOodd SYDINAWY

ONI D07 dANIdTY

ONIAYA ¥ ONTAVID "DV

ONI SYdIAOW HIAVA N3V
YAYAIN ‘ALNNOD HOHSYM

NI SHEI¥IDOSSY ¥ ¥ALAW NWA
DNI SHANLNAA-TAHL

SZ0EMOD HNOJLSHWOL HHI
Ad¥EvVd % ¥ONIT ‘d8d4d1d

d OTEPONY ‘INTHLEd

THE AINACD 40 D0SSY YAYAHN
DAdW NENNHTIW D SEWYD
OHIS U¥M HIMN0d DINOLSIH
NHOL 'HENSHAANT

DTT TIIR TTOD ADOLSKWOD
JALNNE MIHLIYW ‘ HY00H

DONI HAHSOL A37
TATNGD ' LNOYD

HYJOdRCO ‘¥HANEd

dNo¥D HOVOEY

NHOL ‘AVES

avHD ‘SNYAH

HYHOgHE ‘ ¥HaNddD

TAVHOIW XHY0D ‘YIVTYHA
JILIWIT 40 SADAND VAYAIN
UOARAL ‘WAVEIAddY

(ONEH) S07d SHI¥ALIVE
DNI 0D A1ddns 9d1d JHHddAd
I 00 HADNYNIJA TYNCISSHAOHEJ
I 0D HADNYNIJ IV¥NOISSHIOHd

sweN IsAordug/Iopuss,
WOX]

#30UD WoOTT

$T*L0760

TOCPOP
S06Z0%
¥8Iv0V
S89%0F
BEEVOY
876t0%
020001
LB8BEOY
25966

066E0¥
559001
ZC8E0¥
EE9F0F
045001
89¢E0¥
9TIZ¥0¥
OTS00T
SL¥00L
TLO2EQOY
6ETPOT
656E0F
S8200T
6T9E0¥
£9966

6¥6E0T
S6LTOV
6LOTOF
ZyPST0o¥
0STEOV
799%0¥
LPPEOY
TO6EOT
0L9F0F
S68E0F
665201
£85%0¥%
S¢800T
8ee0¥
L8BEOY
TS9%0%
SLLTOT
18LTO0¥
656E£0%
LY9V0¥
6T9%0¥
TZOV0F
6S96EC0Y
06S¥0TF
TSYE0T
LB8SPOT¥
LEBEE

S8ZTECE
Po0voY
Po0P0T

00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
0C 661
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 6ol
00 661
00 66T
00 66t
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 6671
00 661
00 66T
00 661
00 6671
00 661
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 661
0 66T
C0 66T
00 66T
0 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 6671
20 6671
00 66T

# uosxag beg yjueg

- SUWUTI uny

ST/E£T/LO
C9LTAY

¥ogzZ8 Ao
£9528 M2
€988 MHAD
¢9sg8  AD
65528 D
85528 D
849528 MO
€898 AD
¥5528 D
£€49528 MO
29s€8 A
05528 M2
6¥528 AD
8¥5€8 MDD
S¥SE8 D
SveZg MO
¥FSZ8 MO
£vg9es AD
cwFegg D
6LS28 D
LESZe A2
StSge  AD
Stsc8 Mo
¥EGC8 MO
£ESZ8 MO
Te5928 Mo
8€SC8 AD
LESZ8 AD
[ RATAI I 10
¥I9Z8 MAD
60828 AD
L0SZ8 MDD
SLPTE HUD
£L¥zg UMD
sy MDD
P ¥D
geves  AD
vOoPZ8 MO
o96geg8 XMD
SCETs MDD
LTEES MDD
B6CZZB D
LLEZE D
tLEZ] MO
£L6TE D
LEGBTS D
Zeeis AT
FPTOTE8 MO
8TsT8e AD
69FTI8 MO
8T608 MO
ozgog MO
L¥908 D
c0¥08 MO
# >ooup dL
To23ed uny
toN xodesy



IT TL ST/61/9
TF TIC'T ST/61/%
00008 ST/61/98
£0°82T ST/61/9
TL 0T ¥1/ST1/8
000009 ST/0E/9
CT €TSS ST/9E/9
D0 0%6 ¥ ST1/92/9
00 TOS ¥ ST/92/9
T0 TL9'E ST/92/9
¥9'6%T ST/9¢/9
00 Ze1T st/9z/9
00 000°€E S1/92/9
0D'£L68°T ST/92/9
66°L8E s1/9¢/9
9% ' 0%L ST/92/9
DS LZ9'T stT/9e/9
Q0 0T S1/92/9
S6°EST 51/92/9
00 LES S St/92/9
08 €ZT s1/9z/9
ZL°¥0T ST/9z/9
06°LTT, S1/92/9
00"006°T ST/9€/9
00 0%T ST/92/9
Zv 9zl ST/92/9
G6 ELZ ST/92/9
85°4LG0°T ST/9Z/9
00°Z€E ST/92/9
00°SE S1/92/9
76 ¥ST S1/92/9
00°SEI S1/92/9
S6°€ST S1/92/9
05°%968°'% ST/92/9
S6°EST ST1/92/9
0008 ST/92/9
00°000’0S ST/92/9
00°g82°7 S1/92/9
£€Z°2Z29°Z ST/92/9
S6°Z0¥ ‘S ST/92/9
600006 S1/92/9
L8 € S1/92/9
00085 ST/92/9
8106 S1/92/9
¥E£°909'68¢T ST/92/9
05°182 S1/92/9
68 €19 S1/92/9
G%LSGE s1/9Z/9
00°5L9 ST/9Z/9
6G°9ET‘T S1/92/9
00°09%, S1/9Z/9
SE 0SF T S1/92/9
$G°LY ST/92/9
€0°2LT'€E ST/9Z/9
JUnowuy 2ARA H{2DUD
ST/0E/9 - 00/00/0

666666 UBNOIUL T

syoayD burpuelsino

DNILNNODOY SuddANSYHNL
ALNNOD AHIOLS

z abheg

II0D ‘SSHEH

L DEID ‘SSAH

LEZYH# DOSSY ¥ALHOIA HuIa
aay AEAQTAWA dASNT TYLNIQ
Y¥O/NOZILDATTIOD HAA AATHHHS
DT dNOEDH ¥FILIOL

LDAYE00 J0 ILdH0 HIVLS ¥M
ONI SdNOL ALIZ VINIDNIA
0D ¥d EMIONYL ¥ VINIDAIA
YNId LNEWdINDHE d900NWd SA
N A0 SADIA¥ES HILIS dAILINO
ONI SHAQNLNIA-THL
dWHIVWIHHL

SAOSMOD HNOISHWOL HHIL

ONI ONILTASNOD dVISEIHL
TYNOIIYNMHELNI ¥HESYL
SHSIYAMALNT YV¥Hd NOS
HSS0d dd3d0 ALNNOD AHNOLS
SNIVINOCH HHI NI SAYYNW' LS
sMdoM OITdnd OD 1S

¥Hd TYNQOLIYN FLVLES ddATIS
a1 NI SHJIAJES TYdOID DdS
ONI dAILNADIAY SA¥YNW INIVS
HAMOd HSVHOENG

SI™HD ‘NITNOd

ONI S3MO9 ABRNILIJ

ad OTEDNY ‘INIJIdd

27T ONTILTIASNOD NOLION

ONI #HDIAYHES 'TVDHET YAYAHN
ALIA4CEd SOTJENE AHN
YALNAD TYNOIDEY TIVaNd AHN
TESNNOD FAILWISIDAT AEN
NOIILYAYASNOD J0 Iddd ABN
OD¥N

"YETIVIAY HONYY SNYLSONW
ODIVH ' AHJENW

YAINNH MIAHLIVH ‘HJ00HW

DT SINEAH HNTE dINDIT
OTT SINEAF #nTd aIndIt

T ON 0D HNIONA ALYEHIT
DNI SNOILONAOUd SILNYI

NI SEDIANES ANIT HDYNONYI
¥ NYILSI¥HD ‘H¥8THIHIN
HONH I¥0DAAEHD

D77 ‘SULYIDOSSY ¥ STIVONI
ONI aNWEdYOo¥d L0dS LCH
EDIA¥AS LICHEAD JOJId HWOH
CHOS d¥v¥VM HIMNCJA DIYCLSIH
ONIDYWIOUDIW LIASHd HOIH
NIFHDS AYNITH

NHOP HAWTEH

HADNIYED

GIAYd ‘NOSNOUEA
ONIYHIANIONH LSHM ddYd

sueN 9sAoTdwy /IopuUss
woxg

oD woxg

OT:LO:60

6TZT
CTT
105006
6TT006
ST9006
TLOPOY
SSF¥P0O¥
£68¢0¥
¥Y68e0¥
BEGIZOY
8CLEOY
LY¥Y¥PEOY
98LI0T
TO06E0¥
LLOVOY
Z0ee0T
Z68E0%
CSETOY
c82¥0¥%
STLTOT
£TEE0V
TFZEOT
S6£00€
20E€0T
PLBEOY
TEFIOT
S68¢E0F
€9T¥0¥
69ZT0T
0EETOT
8Z0%0V¥
9Z0T0%
Z89¥%0¥
89TT0T
889v0%
688¢E0V
TS9%0F
€0T¥0¥
ZO0TIP0V
LSSYO¥
981T¥O0F
9GEP0Y
B6HEOF
9L9%0Y
T99E0F
£SLE0F
68800T
9Z8001T
¥8600T
OvCE0¥
S9TVO¥
668TO0T
8GSE0¥
9TZE0¥

00 661
00 661
00 66T
G0 66T
00 66T
0 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 68l
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
0C 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
0C 66T
0C 66T
00 661
00 66T
0C 66T
00 66T
00 66T
0C 661
00 66T
00 661
0C 66T
00 66T

# uosasg bss xueqg

ToDWIL uny

ST/ET/LO
T9LTaE

8¢9%%C H¥dg
9T79%L Ud
STOFE ¥4
£Ie¥e ¥uad
TECTPE ¥d
T €L
1598 D
0598 2D
6¥928 ND
L¥9Z8 D
9%9¢8 MDD
T¥ocg Mo
£y9g8 A0
¥9eg8 MAD
TI¥9¢8 D
0%¥9c8 O
BE9ZT8  MD
LE9Z8 MO
S9t9g8 MAD
€888 Mo
6298 AD
LZ9Z8 Mo
S5¢9g8 MO
2Z9cyg o
¢g9gg MO
6T9Z8 XD
LT9C8 D
¥1T9Z8 MO
€198 MDD
crtoceg Mo
TT9e8 D
QTsegg AD
60928 XD
80928 Mo
L09Z8 MO
30928 MO
¥09€8 MO
86SZ8 D
L6SZE8 MDD
86828 MDD
Y6528 D
€65Z€8 MO
Z6528 Mo
T65Z28 XD
L8528 o
SB8SZ8 MO
¥8sc8 A0
£8%¢8 D
c88Z€8 MO
T8EZ8 D
08588 MO
9L5EZB MO
0LSEZ8 MO
L9SZ8 D
# dosup di
T @jeqg unyg
10N 3xodsy



0T "%0L'T08 1TBIOL

0z "¥0L'TO8 1130 quey

82659205 ST/62/9 6LL59S65TF/UILEY 1S AHEN 050006 00 66T ZE9FE Hd
TZ LB2 60T ST/6E/9 6LLS9SESTY/YTLES 18 AIN 050006 00 66T TESHE ¥Wd
96" €6 ST/6T/9 YHITEY] ‘NAOYE-NOSHCH £CTT 00 66T 6Z9%E ¥d
JUnowy 273ed IoaYUD sueN asdoypdug/xopusa # uoszag beg jueg # yosuyo di

ST/0E/% - 00/00/0 woag

666666 UbnoInyy T #YDIYD WOII

syoay) Burtpuejysano

DONILNOODDY SaddENSVAEL OT L0:60 @ 2WLIL UN¥ ST/ET/L0 @ 23ed uny

€ abed ALNNCD AHYOLS Z9LT3g :ON 330dayd



o9r'0bS’8S  § OL'TOZ & - $ 90508 § 9ELISE § - S oerTE 5 omig § 66'EZZ § LBBYT § 66BOVT % EEESL § BTULBUZ  § TLSSETI 5 - S GTRIROT §  TULOLGNVHD
- $ - $ - 5 - $ - $ - $ 1sia2d
- $ 1SKT Xdb
Trossee 5 - s - § - § - H LE'TELE  $ PEOE § 6LZ0T % ¥S'8® 0§ - $ £9IPE  § BSIGE 5 IS6ET'S & LTERTET § LS XA
- 5 - s I s - 5 181Q 2d’Xd
251
S9EhtOr  § OL10C 5 - 5 90509 § 9r£8S I 5 6FeSYL 5 16T HE S St'9Z  § B09SY S VESET 5 UEUBE 5 890T0C § - S 85 05LF §  23sNNIVIOL
wawdedlsan
St'IER’S $ ¥1'961 § 1885 5 b2 s 29'6TF'T  § ZSTT $ S6'8E $ ¥6'ST § IVEWY $ ETOET  § 9TLLE $ 6¥'sSE'T § faalirdsy s STOZ/PTOT
LUTTIE $ 9% $ S9°9T % LTVE 5 - $ T9'6E $ YED § 020 $ 1590 3 I6TT $ IU's $ 8901 S EI'S5 § - $ B¥OET § YOI TVIOL
8255 $ 00T $ 10 § EO0S H 659 5 .20 $ o0Lo 5 10 3 9¢ $ 90T § 981 $ 098 H [ 14 $  vioz/eto
£8°952 $ 95v s YOET § ¥T6T s - 4§ zoZg S BZ0 ¢ 09'0 S oo $ SEQT $ SOE $ ze $ 65°St - L 20T ] EanIgng
89'891 § toe $ T0'6 § 2T s 612 s 810 $ 030 5 aro 5 o9 $ 00T s 0gs§ 4 0008 S 1801 $  gloz/eToe
12'28 $ 88T s -3 $ 20T s j3:7414 § oto $ S5E % 501 $ zog % B5'ST 4 189 §  ZI0Z/TT0Z
. $ TT0Z/0T0Z
. & 0T02/600Z
- g £00Z/8002
- s 800T/L00Z
055355
69'9YBZL  § - B - s O9BSKE § - E $ SHIR S 68ES 5 06256 3 SESIE 5 9wiog § ESS0ET § 0 - S v SEs'S $ SIV101 1H0d3d
- -3 painsag punjay
[2:3: 1 4 < S T s - ¢ 09'8SKE § - $ 95050 $ TI'SE $ Sp'T8 5§ GYES & 06'TSE % SESLZ  § 98208 $§ ESSOTY § - $ virses’s § Q3¥Nd3s VEOL
9L'TLEBE 5 - 5 - $ ESOLET $ E8'EZST 5 TLOZ $ 6899 s 6TV 5 EgUEE & TE'9ZZ  § 08'690 § TOLYE § 0 - $ 0EVITS $ ST/YTIVIOL
LUEL S 99°'s s £00 § gro $ foo 5 PTT S PED 5 [0 S vos 3 ZE'TT [ ssRssy |eiaads
EVBRE'RT  § EEQFET & £2'025'2 ¢ 8907 $ 699 s ITvr 5 6998 $ fv9Zz ¢ E8'889 S LETIVE  § BE'ZOT'S $  sToTfetoe
5Py 5 - s - s - § fZIITT $ 19925 5 ory $ 55T 5 046 $ L0'S9T S bSBY $ 9S0'8ET 5 T5eTL 3 - $ HTTELT $ O VLI0L
1964472 s - 5 - 5 - $ orgse? 5§ - $ B9ZEE § 6L $ BTG $ P9 $ 55F0T $ srog 4 s0'e8 § LE'TOP s - § BEE50'T §  VIDZ/ETDZ WLOL
£FE 3 500 $ 600 5 900 $ 0T % TEQ 5 160 $ El'v S ETTT §  ssEsy [ewads
aress ¢ 9T'6LE $ 9z $ oT6 $ 809 $ BpEOT $ ErOE $ 7iss $ yossy  § 6L'8L0'T §  PIOTELOT
ZE'SE9'T $ A A 86°E6T $ 19T $ LE'S $ 95¢€ 3 7509 $ BLLE $ TOEw g ST s - § ST'TE9 $ |eI0gng
T6'€85T $ WvIr  $ LLTBT § 7ST 5 8o $ ggE $§ £04S § 99t § fo'sy $ TLTs s - $ 0LP6S g gToz-zrozimol
sEassy [epads
1 744 g ££Z8T $ ITST S90S $ 9EE § €048 S 9497 S oor $§ LIS [ 0L'v6S g ET02-Z10t
Wit H jrael s 1TTT ¢ 500 $ TED § oo 5 &t S E0T & 85T § E£bST [ St'9g $  PTOZ/ITOZ
- H TT07/0T07
1vL0L % ufv LlNdHAD %90 4/ SALIVNIA  YPRgARd 41 #AN/IHE HLAIDA 20 and a3w ani avis oY awd ad H)S dO HIS ato Lshaml TvaanNag YIUNSYIEL
59T 90S9E-TO0  POTPE-TO0 T00 o0z 05z 100 58T ot0 1743 090 114 05t 005-T00 TO0D

STOZ ANNM 40 HLNOW FHLYOd T¥A AV




Storey County Board of County Commissionexs
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 7/21/15 Estimate of time required: 0- 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda[] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
I move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4, Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

’ g posss District Attorney

8. Reviewed 4
_X__ Deparyp

Department Name: Community Development

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

(S Y |

Agenda Item No. 8




Storey County @umunitp Beveloprent

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office July 13, 2015
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Fr: Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s) to the July 21, 2015, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

PURE VIDA SIERRAS ART, LLC -- Home Business / 980 Cartwright Road (artist)

RICHARD THOMAS ROOFING - Contractor / 1915 McCloud ~ Reno (roofing contractor)

A-1 CLEAN CARE - General / 59 Damonte Ranch ~ Reno (janitorial service)

AMUNDSON ROOFING, INC. — Contractor / 18124 Wedge Parkway ~ Reno (roofing contractor)

3D DATACOM, INC. - Contractor / 11365 Sunrise Gold Circle ~ Rancho Cordova, CA (elect cont.)
TELEDATA CONTRACTORS, INC. — Contractor / 5160 South Valley View ~ Las Vegas (lv contractor)
TIMOTHY FACKLER - General / 48 South A Street (rides for tips) vC

OEFETARP

Inspection Required

ec: Chris Hood, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept. Commissioners’ Office




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 07/21/15 Estimate of time required: 15 min,

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [x]

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Consideration of letters of interest and appointment of planning
commissioner to fill the vacancy and represent Precinct 4 (Mark Twain) on the Storey County
Planning Commission. The vacancy was posted and letters of interest were received by June 26,
2015.

2. Recommended motion: “I [Commissioner] motion to appoint Mark Twain resident Ron Engelbrecht to
fill the current Precinct 4 Mark Twain District vacancy on the Storey County Planning Commission.”

3. Prepared by: Austin Osbomne

4. Department: Human Resources Telephone: 8§47-1144

5. Staff summary: One letter of interest was received during the posting period. The letter was
from Mark Twain resident Ron Engelbrecht. The submitted letter and resume indicate strong
qualifications for the position. Accordingly, staff recommends that the board appoints Ron
Engelbrecht to fill the current vacancy on the planning commission for Precinct 4 Mark Twain
District.

6. Supporting materials: See Enclosure A letter of interest and resume.

7. Fiscal impact: None on local government.

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
8. Legal review required:
District Attorney
9. Reviewed by:
P d Department Head Department Name:
County Manager Other agency review:

10. Board action:
[] Approved

[ Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [

Continued

—_—

Agenda ftem No. l l

Page 1 of 3




Enclosure A: Letter of Interest and Resume from Ron Engelbrecht

Ran Engalhrecihy 340 Prosprewr Road, PO &)

eIy

490, Dagtan, NV 8963, (H] 773260138

TO: Anstin Osbourne, Storey County June 19,2015
Planning Department

FROM: Ron Engelbrecht, Mark Twain Resident

Anstin,

Flease consider me for yourposition onthe Storey County Planning Commissien. Attachedis a bref
regume on 1ty backgrommd during my professional cazeer. My strong work ethic, conmmitment to achieve
s0Bd positive results through a concerted team effort, and detenrmination: to attain departenental and
organizational excellence hashelped me be successful during my business career.

My first job in the efectronics industry in Mt. View, CA. was a5 a production plarmer. There I leamed the
key to a sound production line required a comprehensive understanding of the production flow and
obstacles for success to meet weekly, monthly and yearly goals. During my yearsbeing involvedin start-
up companies, the samebasic groundrules applied. Planning, leading, organizing and controlling all
aspects of the compary, ike a production firie, made the basis for the successful performance formeeting
the expected product development and sales results for the compary.

Attachedis 1 brief resume of my personal and business experiences over the vears. Most all effortshave
leadto very successful results for the appropriate arganizations. One effort wasto putin placea national
sales department of thirty two [32] separate sales representative groups and twelve [12] distnbution
organizations, which leadto sales growth fromtwo and one-half million dollars [$2,500,000 C0]to one
hundred million doltars [3100.000,000.00]in a four [4] yearperiod. This required a greatteam effort with
effective group co-ordination, critical communications and up-te-date training alongthe way.

Storey County, Nevada hasbeenmyhome forten [10] years and my cormitmentto help improve our
cormunity andte have a positive mfluence in the neighborhoodis a genume desire and promise for me.

I havebeenmvoived in several neighborhood programs and organizations during this ttmeframe to pursue
this goal for conrnunity improvemert. [ amnot polisically motivated nor do T have a personal agenda that
motivates me to pursue this position. My goalis to help improvetheneighborhcodm a marmerthatis
appreciated and beneficialto all those who desire to bve in Sterey County andthe Mark Twain Estates
community,

Please let me kmowif youhave any questions or concems.
[ look forwardto further disenssions regarding this position.

Regards,

RonEngelbracht

[H/O] 775-241-4138

Page 2 of 3




AM Power Svveomey - 2O Box 31492, 348 Prospecter Ruad, Divgon, NV 89403 Dolephone 770 MISI38  sivn dmpowar sustomns. i of

Ron Engeélbrecht

ifan BRI

COMMUNITY:

Home owner m Mark Twain arez of Storey County, NV.
Marced to Barbara

Past Chair, Storey Coumty [NV] Republican Central Committee and have participated with helpmg
m other commumity endeavors

Advisory Board, Mark Twain Community Center
BUSINESS;

Spent most of the busiess career m the electronics mduster while bvng in Celifornia with significant
domeshc and mtemational travel Was mvolved m several semiconductor and other hi-tech electronic
start-up electronics companies at top management positions.

In 2006, started AM Power Systemns i NV, 4 company that designs and manufactures advanced
minsture powes conversion devices for piezo-actuzted micro-valves and macro-fiber composite
matetials used for next generation medical and mdustral mstromentation, artificial bbs and
unmanned gersal vehices [UAVS), ete. ko customers through the wodd.

e Heobbies mchode penctl sketching and water coloz, and hikmg
(basdling rocks for budlding retaining walk way alw be inchided?

EDUCATION:
Graduated University of South Dakota, Vecmilion, SD m 1363 w/ BA Physics and Math
Whale at USD was President of Phi Delta Theta fraternity and member of Dakotans

oen’s honorary socety at USD

PERSONAL:
Three childsen [IB, 2G] w/ Seven grandchildren ages 11 to 24 4B, 3G]

Fldex, First Preshyterian Church, Virgmia City, NV

Past Elder & Deacon, Presbyterian Charch of Sunnyvale, CA
anid Stephen Ministry Leader in the San Francisco Bay Avea, CA

AM Poscer Svsremy PO #3482

Prognecros Rosd  Diovion, N

Jage 1

Page 3 of 3




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: July 21, 2015 Estimate of time required: 5 minutes

Agenda: Consent [] Regular Agenda [X] Public hearing required [ |

1. Title: DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval and acceptance of a Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) award in the amount of $114,206.00 for Cab and
Chassis Upgrades to the Storey County Fire Protection District Lockwood Ambulance
and authorization for Cherie Nevin to sign all associated grant documentation.

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve the Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) award in the amount of $114,206.00 for Cab and Chassis Upgrades to the Storey
County Fire Protection District Lockwood Ambulance and authorization for Cherie
Nevin to sign all associated grant documentation.

3. Prepared by: Cherie Nevin
Department: Community Services Telephone: 847-0986

4. Staff summary: Storey County has been awarded a Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) in the amount of $114,206.00 to upgrade the Cab and Chassis on the Storey County Fire
Protection District Ambulance stationed in the Lockwood community. As you will recall the
grant application was brought before this board late in 2014 for approval. The application was
submitted and recommend for funding by the CDBG Advisory Committee. Your approval of
this grant award, grant agreement and certification letter will allow staff to move forward with
implementing this project.

5. Supporting materials:  Grant Award and associated documentation

6. Fiscal impact: NONE

Funds Available: YES Fund: 206-000 Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
A{ML_,District Attorney
8. Reviewed py:
epartment Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
i Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e ey

Agenda ftem No. tz_




555 EasT WASHINGTON AVENUE, Surte 5100
Las VeEGAs, NEvapa 89101
Oerice: (702) 486-2500
Fax No.: (702) 486-2505

Ong Hunprep OnE NortH CARSON STREET
Carson CiTy, Nevapa 89701
Qrrice: (775) 684-5670)

Fax No.: {775) 684-5683

Office nf the Gouernor

May 26, 2015

Mr. Marshall McBride, Chair
Storey County Board of Commissioners
P.O.Box 176

Virginia City, NV 89440 W
!
Dear Chairman Wéride:
I am pleased to award $114,206 from the Nevada Community Development Block Grant

(CDBG) Program to Storey County. These funds will be used for the Fire Protection District
Ambulance that will enhance and upgrade the emergency services capacity.

Recently, rural communities submitted 35 applications requesting $6,919,133 in funding from
the CDBG program. With only $2,544,500 available, 20 of the projects were recommended for
funding.

Since 1982, CDBG funds have proven beneficial to communities throughout the state. Nevada’s
rural counties and small cities have been able to improve their quality of life by upgrading
infrastructure, constructing facilities, and promoting economic development. Your project
continues the worthwhile utilization of CDBG funds.

A staff member from the CDBG program will contact you soon to provide information on
proceeding with this grant.

I wish you success with this project, which I know will benefit the residents of Storey County.

S‘in?fl}egards,
/

J,va/((/ / IAN SANDOVAL
‘ Governor




Nevada Governor’s Office o
ﬂi f 808 West Nye Lane, Carson City, NV 89703

ECO N O M |C D EVE LO p M E N T 775.687.9960 * www diversifynevada.com

June 5, 2015

Mr. Marshall McBride, Chair

Storey County Board of Commissioners
P.O. Box 176

Virginia City, NV 89440

Dear Chairman McBride:

We are pleased to award a $114,206 grant from the Nevada Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG) Program to Storey County to assist with Fire Protection District
Ambulance project, resulting in improved emergency services in the county.

Enclosed are the Grant Award agreement, a sample Certification Letter, and a letter from
the Governor of the State of Nevada regarding your grant.

Please sign the original Grant Award agreement and prepare a Certification Letter on
Storey County stationery. Send the originals to CDBG and retain copies in your grant file.
The new grant agreement, going forward, will also replace the Annual Participation
Statement.

Please ensure that your grant administrator is familiar with the contents of the new grant
agreement. This document provides contains important, but frequently overlooked,
requirements of the grant.

The environmental review requirements need to be met for this 2015-2016 project and all
prescribed documentation must be received and approved by CDBG staff prior to issuance
of the Notice to Proceed.

Further, please note the following additional grant conditions:

1. Grant funds cannot be spent or otherwise obligated by the grantee until the Director for
Rural Community & Economic Development issues a Notice to Proceed.

Any expenses incurred prior to the issuance of the Notice to Proceed may be ineligible for
payment from grant funds, unless approved in advance by the Director of Rural
Community & Economic Development.

Brian Sandoval, Governor

Steve Hill, Executive Director E m pow er l fl g S uccess




Continued, Page 2

2. The first draw down of funds must be made within nine months from the date of the
grant award. Spending grant monies expeditiously is of significance to CDBG and HUD.
Early start-up and timely completion of the project are important and relevant to future
grant allocations. As a general rule, the funds are only available within the specified grant
period unless an extension is requested and received.

3. Please ensure the requirements for Non-Discrimination/Equal Opportunity are met.

4. The Minority Business Enterprise Report, the Grantee’s Notification of Contracts and
Subcontracts Awarded, the Project Benefits Report, Final Financial documents, and Job
Creation information are critical components of HUD’s reporting requirements and
necessary for grant closure. Please ensure that these forms are completed, where
appropriate, and submitted to CDBG on completion of the project.

We look forward to working closely with you towards the successfil and timely
completion of your project. The Rural Community & Economic Development staff are
available for assistance should any problems arise. Feel free to contact them at (775) 687-
9900.

Sincerely,

Peter J. H

Director

GOED: Rural Community & Economic Development
/o

Cc: Cherie Nevin, Community Services Officer
Martin Williams, GOED Business Office

Encl: Grant Agreement
Sample Certification Letter




o0 - County Commissionerg’ Offi%

Drawer 176 Commissioners@StoreyCounty.org
e Storey County Courthouse
Virginia City, NV 89440 96 South B Street, Virginia City www.StoreyCounty.org

(775) 8470968 Fax: (775) 847-0949

CDBG CERTIFICATION LETTER

Grantee: STOREY COUNTY

Grant Number(s)
15/PF/09

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE . .

Signature of Authorized Official =~ 7

This is to certify that the ab_ov_e-"is_it}i_'e' signature of T s

Services Officer .
(Name and Title) PPV EATR

and that she is authoriz_ed?té; 31gﬂ thereques fundsand ﬁnanmalstatusreports S

Signature of Chairman

Date




Nevada Governor's Office of

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

GRANT AGREEMENT

Nevada Governor’s Office of Economic Development (GOED)
Rural Community and Economic Development Division
808 West Nye Lane, Carson City, Nevada 89703

1. PARTIES: This agreement is between the Nevada Governor’s Office of Economic Development

Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG): CFDA# 14.228

CDBG Grant #: 15/PF/09 Eligible Activity: 105(a)(2) National Objective: LMI- Area Benefit

{Program)

Referred to as STATE, and the following GRANTEE:

Storey County

Name

PO Box 176 Virginia City NV 89440
Address City State Zip Code
88-6000134 5XHZ1
UGLG EIN Number CCR (CAGE) Number
Storey County NV

Project Address City State Zip Code
Cherie Nevin, Community Services Officer 775-847-0986 775-847-1105
Contact Person (Name, Title) Phone # FAX #

cnevin@storeycounty.org
Contact Person's Email

2. GENERAL PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT:

Fire Protection District Ambulance: Storey County will be upgrading the ambulance in the Lockwood

Community by replacing the cab/chassis and reusing the "box” portion of the existing ambulance.

3. AGREEMENT PERIOD: Commencing on 7/1/2015 and terminating on 6/30/2016.

4. AGREEMENT COSTS: GRANTEE will be paid a maximum of $114,206.00, pursuant to the

budget attached hereto as Attachment C.

Funds by Year:

Year: | 2015 $ 114,206.00
Year: | Choose an item. | § Click here to enter text.
Year; | Choose an item. | $ Click here to enter text.




5. ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT A — GENERAL PROVISIONS

ATTACHMENT B - PROGRAM TERMS AND CONDITIONS
ATTACHMENT C - BUDGET

ATTACHMENT D — SCOPE OF WORK

ATTACHMENT E - FEDERAL ASSURANCES/CERTIFICATIONS

000 o0o@o

EXECUTION

IN ACCEPTING THESE FUNDS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT:

1. This award is subject to the availability of appropriate funds.

2. Recipient of these funds agrees to the conditions of this Grant Agreement, including all Attachments
which are hereby incorporated by reference.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties sign and cause this Grant Agreement to be effective as of the
date indicated below.

GRANTEE STATE

APPROVED: Storey County APPROVED: GOED, RURAL COMMUNITY
AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
DIVISIO

s

Peter'J. Wallish{ Director
Rural Community & Economic Development
NV Governor's Office of Economic Development
808 W. Nye Lane, Carson City, NV 89703
pwallish@diversifynevada.com
(775) 687-9911

By: By:
Signature of Elected Official

Marshall McBride.
Printed ¥ ;

County Chairrlir; n
Tite

EXecution Date: 7/1/2015




10.

1.

12

ATTACHMENT A - GENERAL PROVISIONS

AUTHORITY: Provisions of this Agreement are pursuant to the authority set forth in the Nevada Revised Statutes
chapters 231 and 332, and related statutes which permit the STATE to contract with service providers for certain specified
services.

CONTRACT JURISDICTION, CHOICE OF LAW AND VENUE: The provisions of this agreement shall be governed by
the laws of the State of Nevada. The parties shall submit to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Nevada for any
dispute arising out of this Agreement or the breach thereof. Venue shall be in Carson City, in the First Judicial District
Court.

LAWS AND REGULATIONS: The GRANTEE and any and all supplies, services, equipment, and construction proposed
and furnished under this Agreement will comply fully with all applicable Federal and State laws and regulations.

PROJECT DESIGN AND COMPLETION: The GRANTEE will use the grant under this Agreement for the project as
detailed in the Grant Application, including any written modifications resulting from the review of the Application by the
STATE. The GRANTEE shall complete the project described in Attachment D - Scope of Work within the contract period
shown on page 1 of this Agreement.

RECORDS ADMINISTRATION: The GRANTEE shall maintain, or supervise the maintenance of, all records necessary to
properly account for the payments made to the GRANTEE pursuant to this Agreement. These records shall be retained by
the GRANTEE for five years after the project has been monitored and closed. The GRANTEE agrees to aliow State and
Federal auditors, and State Agency Staff, access to all the records related to this Agreement, for audit and inspection, and
monitoring of services. Such access will be during nomal business hours, or by appointment.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST: GRANTEE represents that none of its officers or employees are officers or employees of the
State of Nevada, unless disclosure has been made and approval received, in writing, from the STATE.

GRANTEE confirms that no officer, employee or agent of the GRANTEE will participate in the selection or in the award or
administration of a confract supported by Federal funds if a conflict of interest, reat or apparent, would be involved. Such a
conflict would arise when the officer, employee or agent, any member of his or her immediate family, his or her partner, or
an organization that employs or is about to employ any of the above, has a financiat or other interest in the firm selected
to award. GRANTEE'S officers, employess or agents will neither solicit nor accept gratuities, favor or anything of
monetary value from contractors, potential contractors, or parties to sub agreements during office tenure or for one year
after the close out of the grant. This stiputation must be included in all other contracts and subcontracts to the grant.

No portion of the grant funds under this Agreement will be used for any partisan polifical activity, to further the election or
defeat of any candidate for public office, or influence the approval or defeat of any ballot issue.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: The GRANTEE shall be an independent contractor, and as such, shall have no
authorization, express or implied, to bind the STATE to any agreements, seftiements, fiability, or understanding
whatsoever, and agrees not to perform any acts as agent for the STATE, except as herein expressly set forth.
Compensation stated herein shall be the total amount payable to the GRANTEE by the STATE. The GRANTEE shall be
responsible for the payment of all taxes and social security amounts due as a result of payments received from the
STATE for services under this Agreement. Persons employed by the STATE and acting under the direction of the STATE
shall not be deemed to be employees or agents of the GRANTEE.

INDEMNITY CLAUSE: The GRANTEE agrees to indemnify, save harmiess, and release the STATE of Nevada, and all its
officers, agents, volunteers, and employees from and against any and all loss, damages, injury, liability, suits, and
proceedings arising out of the performance of this Agreement which are caused in whole or in part by the negligence of
the GRANTEE'S officers, agents, volunteers, or employees, but not for claims arising from the STATE's sole negligence.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CLAUSE: The GRANTEE agrees to abide by the provisions of Title Vi and Vii of the Civil Rights
Act of 1984 (42USC 2000e) which prehibits discrimination against any employee or applicant for employment or any
applicant or recipient of services, on the basis of race, religion, color, or national origin; and further agrees to abide by
Executive Order No. 11246, as amended, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex; 45 CFR 90 which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of age; and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, or the Americans with Disabilities
Act of 1990 which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disabilities, or the Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 613.330 Equal
Employment Opportunity.

SEVERABILITY CLAUSE: A declaration by any court, or any other binding legal source, that any provision of this
Agreement is illegal and void shall not affect the legality and enforceability of any other provision of this Agreement,
uniess the provisions are mutuaily dependeni.

DEBARMENT: The GRANTEE certifies that neither it nor its principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction (Agreement), by any
govermnmental department or agency. If the GRANTEE cannot certify this statement, aftach a written explanation for
review by the STATE. The GRANTEE must notify the State Director of Rural Community and Economic Development
within 30 days if debarred by any governmental entity during the Agreement period.

TERMINATION: This Agreement may be terminated, with cause by either party, in advance of the specified termination
date, upon written notice being given by the other party. The pariy in violation will be given ten (10) working days after
notification to correct and cease the violations, after which the Agreement may be terminated for cause. This Agreement
may be terminated without cause, in advance of the specified expiration date, by either party, upon 90 days prior writien

A-1




13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

22,

23,

24,

25,

26.

notice being given the other party. On termination of this Agreement, all accounts and payments will be processed
according to the financial arrangements set forth herein for approved services rendered {o date of termination.

NONAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS: The GRANTEE acknowledges that the STATE cannot contract for the payment of
CDBG funds not provided by the federal government. If funding to the STATE is not provided as initially expected, the
STATE may terminate this Agreement or proportionately reduce the services and the amount due from the STATE upon
30 days written notice. In the case that funds are not available or are reduced, the STATE will not be liable for any future
commitments, penalties, or liquidated damages.

WARRANTY: The GRANTEE warrants that (a) all services shall be performed in conformity with the requirements of this
Agreement by qualified personnel in accordance with generally recognized standards; and (b) all goods or products
furnished pursuant to this Agreement shail be free from defects and shall conform to contract requirements. For any item
that the STATE determines does not conform with the warranty, the STATE may arrange to have the services redone as
needed, sither by the GRANTEE or by a third party at the STATE'S option, at the GRANTEE'S expense.

PAYMENT: The GRANTEE must begin to draw funds within nine {9} months of the start of this Agreement. Extensions
beyond the 9 month deadline will be made at the discretion of the STATE staff. The proportion of CDBG funds paid and
applied to a specific activity will not exceed the proportion specified in the final budget as outlined in the approved Grant
Appiication or Application modifications. The approved Application budget or modified budget is binding upon the
GRANTEE. Should a budget revision be required after signing this Agreement, the request for revision must be submitted
to the appropriate STATE staff for review and approval. Payments to the GRANTEE will normally be made within 30 days
following the date completed Draw Requests and supporting documents are delivered to the STATE.

PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS, ETC: The GRANTEE will release, indemnify and hold the STATE, its officers, agents and
employees harmless from liability of any kind or nature, including the GRANTEE'S use of any copyrighted or un-
copyrighted composition, secret process, patented or un-patented invention, article or appliance fumished or used in the
performance of this Agreement,

ASSIGNMENT/SUBCONTRACT: The GRANTEE will not assign, sell, transfer, subcontract or sublet rights, or delegate
responsibilities under this Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written approval of the STATE.

UNUSED FUNDS: Any funds authorized by the STATE that are not used in the completion of Attachment D - Scope of
Work must be de-obligated and refumed to the STATE.

INELIGIBLE EXPENSES: GRANTEE expenditures under this Agreement determined by audit fo be ineligible for
reimbursement because they were not authorized by the terms and conditions of the Agreement or that are inadequately
documented, and for which payment has been made to the GRANTEE will be immediately refunded to the STATE by the
GRANTEE. The GRANTEE further agrees that the STATE shall have the right to withhold any or all subsequent payments
under this Agreement to the GRANTEE untit the recoupment of overpayments is made.

PUBLIC INFORMATION: Except as identified in writing and expressly approved by the STATE, GRANTEE agrees that
this Agreement and related documents will be public documents, and may be available for distribution. GRANTEE gives
the STATE express permission to make copies of the Agreement and related documents.

PROCUREMENT STANDARDS AND ETHICS: The GRANTEE will adopt procurement standards and code of conduct in
keeping with the State of Nevada and Federal procurement standards and rules.

DEFAULT AND REMEDIES: Any of the following events will constitute cause for the STATE to declare GRANTEE in
default of the Agreement: (1) Nonperformance of contractual requirements; or, (2) A material breach of any term or
condition of this Agreement. The STATE will issue a written notice of default providing a ten {10) day period in which
GRANTEE will have an opportunity to cure. Time allowed for cure will not diminish or eliminate GRANTEE'S liability for
damages. If the default remains, after GRANTEE has been provided the opportunity to cure, the STATE may do one or
more of the following: (1) Exercise any remedy provided by law; (2) Terminate this Agreement and any related contracts
or portions thereof, (3) Impose Hquidated damages, if liquidated damages are listed in the Agreement; (4) Suspend
GRANTEE from applying for and receiving future grants.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party to this Agreement will be held responsible for delay or default caused by fire, riot, acts
of God and/or war which is beyond that party's reasonable control. The STATE may terminate this Agreement after
determining such delay or default will reasonably prevent successful performance of the Agreement.

CONFLICT OF TERMS: All Terms and Conditions that apply must be in writing and attached to the Agreement. No other
Terms and Conditions will apply to this Agreement. In the event of any conflict in the Agreement Terms and Conditions,
the order of precedence shall be: (1) Attachment A: General Provisions; {2) Agreement Signature Page(s); (3} Attachment
B: Program Terms and Conditions; (4) Attachment E: Federal Assurances/Cerlifications.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement, including Attachments A through E, and documents incorporated hereunder,
constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter, and supersedes any and all other
prior and conternporaneous agreements and understandings between the parties, whether oral or written.

AMENDMENT: This Agreement may be altered, modified, or supplemented only by written amendment, executed by the
parties hereto, and attached to the original signed copy of this Agreement. No claim for services fumished by the
GRANTEE, not specifically authorized by this Agreement will be allowed by the STATE. Automatic renewals will not
apply fo this Agreement.




27.

28.

ACCOUNTING REPORTS: The governing board of the GRANTEE is responsible to ensure that GRANTEE complies with
all accounting reporting requirements in Federal Law and the Nevada Revised Statutes.

PROHIBITION AGAINST PAYMENT OF BONUS OR COMMISSIONS: The assistance provided under this Agreement
will not be used for payment of any bonus or commission for the purpose of obtaining STATE approval of the Grant
Appiication for such assistance, or STATE approval of applications for additional assistance. Howsver, reasonable fees
for consultant, managerial, or other services are eligible as project costs.




ATTACHMENT B - PROGRAM GENERAL CONDITIONS

MONITORING: The STATE will monitor GRANTEE’S performance in providing services and facilities in accordance with
the purposes of this Agreement, and shall conduct at least one site visit during the contract period to inspect said
performance. Criteria to be used in monitoring said performance includes compliance with the provisions of this
Agreement and the degree to which GRANTEE meets the Federal and State objectives established for the Community
Development Block Grant Program as specified in Title | of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 as
amended from time to time, and as outlined in the CDBG Grant Administration Manual and other program ftraining
materials.

CRITERIA DOCUMENTATION: During the term of this Agreement, the GRANTEE agrees to supply any information to
the STATE which the STATE may require. Specifically, the GRANTEE agrees to collect and analyze data pertaining to the
manner in which work performed under this Agreement has (or will have) met one or more of the following criteria/HUD
National Objectives:
+  benefit low and moderate income families;
+ aid in the prevention or elimination of slums or blight; and/or
»  meet other community development needs having a particular urgency because existing conditions
pose a serious and immediate threat {o the health or welfare of the community, and where other
financial resources are not available to meet such needs.

Failure by the GRANTEE to fulfill at least one of the HUD National Objectives may result in grant funds being returned to
the STATE.

ASSURANCES THAT OTHER SOURCES OF PROJECT FUNDS ARE SECURED: The GRANTEE, prior to the
commencement of expenditures authorized by this Agreement, agrees to provide to the STATE evidence that other
sources of funds to be used for work described in the Scope of Work (if any) have been committed to the GRANTEE for
the purpose of performing services andfor constructing facilities as described herein. The GRANTEE further agrees that
all of the work described in Attachments G and D will be completed in a timely manner.

COST PRINCIPLES AND ADMINISTRATIVE RULES: The following state and federal requirements apply to the financial
management function for local CDBG programs: 24 CFR Part 85 — Administrative Requirements for Grants &
Cooperative Agreements to State, Local and Federally Recognized Indian Tribal Governments, This part establishes
uniform administrative rules for Federal grants including guidance on financial administration, procedures for control and
disposition of property, and retention of records.

REQUIRED REPORTING OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE: In accordance with OMB — Uniform Guidance, 2 CFR 200,
Audits of State, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations, state and local governments or non-profit organizations
that expend $750,000 or more in total federal financial assistance (from all sources) in the recipient’s fiscal year shalt have
a Single Audit completed. Determining the amount of federal funds received shall be based on actual cash spent, not
notice of an award or execution of this or any other agreements. Recipients that expend less than the federal assistance
threshold are exempt from the Single Audit requirement. However, the recipient’s financial records shall be available for
review, monitoring or audit by appropriate officials of the federal granting agency, the Governor's Office of Economic
Development, or other State of Nevada agency. Likewise, recipients may be asked to confirm in writing that their
expenditure of federal funds did not exceed the designated threshold in the appropriate fiscal year. The audit shall be
completed and submitted to the Governor's Office of Economic Development no fater than nine (9) months after the end
of the recipient’s fiscal year.

SERVICES AND PROJECT REPORTING REQUIREMENTS: The GRANTEE agrees to perform those aclivities as
specified in the Scope of Work and in compliance with all relevant Federal regulations pertaining to the Small Cities
Community Development Block Grant Program. In performance of said services, GRANTEE further agrees to submit
quarterly performance reports fo the STATE, and other reports as specified by the STATE in formats designed by the
STATE with all information compiled in compliance with paragraph 2 {above).

IMPOSITION OF FEES, GENERATION AND DISPOSITION OF PROGRAM INCOME: GRANTEE will not impose any
fees for services rendered in connection with this Agreement.

Program income generally means gross income received by the GRANTEE, or a sub-grantee of the GRANTEE, that is
directly generated from the use of CDBG funds. Disposition of real or nonexpendable personal property acquired with
CDBG funds must be handled in accordance with OMB Uniform Guidance. Notwithstanding any other provision of law,
GRANTEE may at the STATE'S option retain any program income that is realized from the grant if (1) such income was
realized after the initial disbursement of the funds received by GRANTEE, and (2) GRANTEE can satisfactorily
demonstrate that the program income received will be applied to continue the activity from which income was derived, and
(3) STATE gives explicit permission to retain such and authorizes it's distinct usage.

Reai property purchased with CDBG funds will be used to meet one of the HUD National Objectives for a minimum of five
(5) vears after grant close out. If the property is disposed of in less than 5 years, the STATE will be reimbursed in the
amount of the current market value less any value of the property atiributable to non-CDBG funds. If a change in use
occurs within 5 years of close out, the STATE will need fo review the ¢change in use and determine appropriate measures
to be taken.

B-1




10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

PAYMENT WITHHOLDING: The GRANTEE agrees that the reporting and record keeping requirements specified in this
Agreement are a material element of performance and that if, in the opinion of the STATE, GRANTEE'S record keeping
practices and/or reporting to the STATE are not conducted in a timely and satisfactory manner, the STATE may withhold
part or all of the payments under this Agreement until such time as in the opinion of the STATE such deficiencies have
been remedied. In the event of payment(s) being withheld, the STATE agrees to notify the GRANTEE in writing
immediately upon denial of payment of the reasons for the denial and of the actions that the GRANTEE will need to take
to bring about the release of withheld payments.

If any areas of non-compliance with CDBG regulations requiring correction on the part of the GRANTEE are noted, the
STATE reserves the right to refuse the GRANTEE'S request for final fund draw-down uniil satisfactory evidence of
compliance has been submitted.

PROJECT DURATION: GRANTEES shouid take note of the opening page of this Agreement which stipulates the
duration of the Agreement. GRANTEES should make every effort possible to complete the project within the allotted time.
If funds remain unspent at the end of the project period, but are needed to complete the project, GRANTEES should
request an extension of the Agreement termination date in order fo allow adequate time for completion of the project and
submission of the final Draw Request and supporting information.

The STATE will closely monitor each GRANTEE'S progress according to programmatic and jointly-established deadlines
and expectations. If a GRANTEE fails to meet these deadlines and/or expectations, the STATE may declare the
GRANTEE in default of this Agreement in accordance with the provisions of paragraph 22 of Attachment A.

RENEWAL. GRANTEE agrees that the STATE shall unilaterally have the right to determine the basis upon which this
Agreement may be renewed, and shall have the right to not renew this Agreement with or without cause,

CHANGES IN PROJECT BUDGET AND DESIGN: The GRANTEE agrees to nofify the STATE and receive STATE'S
written approval, as an Amendment fo this Agreement, pricr to implementing any change in program budget and design
(as specified in Attachments C and D). Approval for such changes may be made directly by the STATE or involve action
by the CDBG Advisory Committee.

GRANTEE agrees to return (de-obligate) any funds that are unused by the project per Attachment D at the time of project
completion.

MULTE-YEAR FUNDING: GRANTEE understands and agrees that the STATE will not be held liable for funding
successive phases of a particular project, and understands and agrees that CDBG funds are always given for one phase
only at any given time.

RELATED PARTIES: The GRANTEE shali not make payments for goods, services, facilities, salary/wages, professional
fees, leases, elc. to related parties for Agreement expenses without the prior written consent of STATE. Disbursements by
the GRANTEE to related parties made without such prior approval may be disallowed and may result in an overpayment
assessment.

LABOR STANDARDS COMPLIANCE: The GRANTEE agrees to abide by provisions of: (1) the Davis-Bacon Act and
shali compile evidence certifying that all laborers and mechanics employed by the GRANTEE'S contractors on
construction work assisted under this Agreement are paid wages at rates not less than those prevailing on similar
construction in the locality as determined by the U.S. Department of Labor; (2) the Copeland “Anti-Kickback™ Act requiring
weekly payment of employees and weekly submission of payroll records by the GRANTEE'S contractors to the
contracting agency; and (3) the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standard ACT (CSHSSA) requiring that workers receive
“overtime” compensation at a rate of 1 1% times their regular hourly wage after having worked more than 40 hours in one
week, or overtime after more than 8 hours per day if mandated by the laws of the State of Nevada, and other Federal and
State statutory provisions as enacted and codified, for the purpose of complying with labor standards compliance.

SECTION 3 COMPLIANCE: The GRANTEE agrees to abide by the provisions of Section 3 of the Housing and Urban
Development Act of 1968, if the minimum threshold is met, to ensure that employment and other economic opportunities
generated by the Community Development Block Grant program, to the greatest extent feasible, and consistent with
existing Federal, State and local laws and regulations, be directed to low and very low income persons (24 CFR Part 135),

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW COMPLIANCE: The GRANTEE agrees to abide by provisions of the National
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (NEPA} and other provisions of law which further the purposes of such Act as required
by Title 1 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 as amended from time to time and in compliance with
the Environmental Review Procedures of the Community Development Block Grant Program at 24 CFR Part 58 and any
subsequent regulations issued by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development implementing the Housing
and Community Development Amendments of 1981.

LEAD BASED PAINT: The GRANTEE agrees to abide by provisions of 24 CFR Part 35 Lead Based Paint Poisoning
Prevention in Certain Residential Structures, and the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1092 as
amended through 2005. GRANTEE also agrees to abide by the provisions of 40 CFR Part 745.65 ~ Lead-based Paint
Hazards and EPA’s Renovation Repair & Painting (RRP) Rule effective April 22, 2010.




18.

19.

20.

PAYMENTS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT are conditioned upon the GRANTEE'S:

a) Submission of an appropriate environmental review that demonstrates the required compliance with the
National Environmental Policy Act {NEPA} prior to any obligation or commitment of funds (see CDBG
Administration Manual};

b} Submission of acceptable documentation confirming procurement and labor compliance procedures have
been followed;

c} Submission of Draw Requests that are complete and supported by appropriate invoices, payment
information, etc.; and

d) Submission of all the necessary and prescribed project closing information.

CONTINUING RESOLUTIONS: In the event that funding for this program is provided through Federal Continuing
Resolution, the STATE shall be responsible to expend only those funds actually provided to the STATE by Continuing
Resolution and is under no further obligation fo GRANTEE or any sub-contracted entity to fuifill the financial obligation
until such time as additional funding is provided by a grant appropriation or continuing resolution. The STATE may
determine the method for distributing and expending funds provided by Federal Continuing Resolution.

SUBCONTRACTS: Subcontract arrangements must be executed in writing and be approved in writing in advance by the
STATE. The provisions of this Agreement will be made binding on a sub-grantee or contractor of the GRANTEE. The
GRANTEE is responsible for managing the operations of any subconfracted activities. The GRANTEE must monitor
subcontracted activities to ensure compliance with the provisions of the subcontract agreement and with this Agreement,
as well as with applicable Federal and State requirements and performance objectives.




ATTACHMENT C - BUDGET

Final budget as agreed by the CDBG Advisory Committee in the format used in the CDBG Application Form.

Fire Protection District Ambulance

Cost Category CDBG Local State Other | Other Totals
Federal

Cash In Kind

Chassis 66,835.00 66,835.00
Changeover

Dodge 450 47,371.00 47,371.00
Cab/Chassis

Staff- Fire
Department
Project Oversight 11,444.00

Total Cost 114,206.00 | 11,444.00 - B ' 125,650.00

C-1




ATTACHMENT D - SCOPE OF WORK

The purpose of the project is to replace only the cab/chassis and reuse the "box" portion of this unit which is in
very good condition. This method is much less expensive than replacing the entire ambulance and is similar to
what the other fire agencies in the area have been doing fo save costs. By reusing the existing “box” portion of the
ambulance we will be able io essentially have a new ambulance by replacing the cab and chassis.

The cab and chassis will be ordered immediately following notice of successful grant award. This will take around
12-16 weeks to be delivered. Upon direct delivery of the cab/chassis to Firetrucks Unlimited were the existing
ambulance will have already been delivered fo them. It will take approximately 90 days for Firetrucks Unlimited to
move the existing box to the new unit. The cab/chassis will

This project is necessary for the health and safety of the residents, visitor, and mutual aid incidents within the river
district of our county. This community is a low to moderate income community predeminantly comprised of an
elderly population with many medical emergencies. This project will mitigate our patient care concerns by having
a reliable vehicle for emergency medical services.

D-1




ATTACHMENT E - FEDERAL ASSURANCES/CERTIFICATIONS

in order to meet the specific requirements of the Housing and Urban-Rural Recovery Act of 1383 which amends the Housing
and Community Development Act of 1974, the following certifications must be completed by every Grantee.

1. ACQUISITION, RELOCATION AND ANTIDISPLACEMENT

[ certify that all real property acquired and all displacements of persons resulting from the proposed CDBG project will be
carried out under the provisions of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Properties Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 as
amended by the Uniform Relocation Act Amendments of 1987 Title IV of the Surface Transportation and Uniform Relocation
Assistance Act of 1987, | further certify that all displacements of persons resuiting from the proposed CDBG project will be
carried out in accordance with Section 104(d) of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended and in
conformance with the Residential Anti-displacement and Relocation Assistance Plan and Certification.

2. GIVIL RIGHTS and FAIR HOUSING

| certify that the CDBG grant will be conducted and administered in accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42
USC 2000d), the Fair Housing Act (42USC 3601-3619), and implementing regulations and that the GRANTEE will affirmatively
further fair housing choice.

3. ARCHITECTURAL BARRIERS

| certify that the CDBG program will be conducted in accordance with Architectural Barriers Act of 1968, as amended (42 USC
4151) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (28 USC 792), and the Americans with Disabilities Act of
1991.

4. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

| ceriify that | will comply with the STATE Citizen Participation Plan as adopted by GOED: Rural Community and
Development/CDBG Division. | certify that opportunities have been provided for citizen participation, hearings, and access to
information comparable fo the requirements of Title | HCD Act 104(a) (2). Specific information regarding the CDBG
GRANTEE requirement (publications, notices) can be found in the GRANTEE'S application file.

5. PROGRAM COSTS RECOVERY

| certify that as a CDBG GRANTEE | will not attempt to recover the costs of any public improvements assisted in whole or in
part with CDBG funds by assessing properties owned and occupied by low and moderate income persons unless; (1) CDBG
funds are used to pay the proportion of such assessment that relates to non-CDBG funding, or {2)for the purposes of
assessing properties owned and occupied by low and moderate income persons who are not very low income that the local
government does not have sufficient CDBG funds to comply with the provision of (1) above.

6. EXCESSIVE FORCE CERTIFICATION

i certify that as a CDBG GRANTEE | will adopt and enforce a policy prohibiting the use of excessive force by law enforcement
agencies within my jurisdiction against any individuals engaged in nonviolent civil rights demonstrations in accordance with the
Armstrong/Walker "Excessive Force" Amendment Section 519 of the Department of Veteran Affairs Public Law 101-144 and
Housing & Urban Development & Independent Agencies Appropriations Act of 1990. | will also adopt a policy enforcing
applicable State and local laws against physically barring entrance to or exit from a facility or location which is the subject of
such non-violent civil rights demonstrations within our jurisdiction.

7. PROHIBITION AGAINST LOBBYING CERTIFICATION
| certify that:

(1) No Federally appropriated funds will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for the
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal
contract, the making of any Federal Grant, the making of any Federal loan, extension, continuation, renewal,
amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, foan, or cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than Federally appropriated funds are paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
aftempting fo influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or
cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to
Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions.

(3) | certify that | shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all
sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative
agreements) and that alt sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This ceriification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or
entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by section
1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less
than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each failure.

E-1




8. SECTION 3

I certify that the jurisdiction wilf comply with Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 (12 U.S.C. 1701u),
and implementing regulations at 24 CFR Part 135, if the minimum thresholds for Section 3 covered housing and community
development assistance are met.

9. STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES

! certify that, in addition to laws, regulations, and Executive Crders noted in this document, the jurisdiction will comply with the
following Federal and State regulations:

Federal:

Title 1 of the Housing & Community Development Act of 1974 as amended
Federal Fair Labor Standards Act

Title V! of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 - Nondiscrimination

Title Vil of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 - Nondiscrimination in Housing

Age Discrimination Act of 1975

Executive Order 12259 - Leadership & Coardination of Fair Housing

Section 109, Housing & Community Development Act of 1974 - Nondiscrimination
Section 504 of Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended

Executive Order 11063 - Equal Opportunity in Housing

10. Executive Order 11246 - Nondiscrimination

11. Hatch Act

12. Treasury Circular 1075 regarding drawdown of CDBG funds

13. Single Audit Act of 1984, which has legal precedence over the Uniform Guidance.
14. Section 109 of Public Law 100-202, which restricts awarding contracts for work on public buildings or public works to
contractors or subcontractors from foreign countries that deny fair trade practices.

DRNDO A WLN -

1. NRS 338.010 - 338.130 - Public Works Projects.

2. NRS 613.330 - Equal Employment Opporiunity.

3. NRS 118.100 - Equal Housing Opportunity.

4. NRS 332.005 - 332.225 - Local Govemment Purchasing Act.

10. CHANGE OF USE

| certify that the jurisdiction will comply with all requirements of 24 CFR Part 24. This includes sections 488 and 489 .J requiring
all assisted housing units maintain affordability standards until 5 years following the date of closeout of this contract by the
STATE.

[ certify that | have read, am aware of and will comply with all of the forgoing Certification requirements.

By:

Signature of E|. ted*gfﬁcial

County Chm_a_n

Title \ !

Date

E-2




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Contract with State of Nevada, Department of Health and Human Services for provision
of Medicaid match services and providing terms on which Storey County will be billed by
the State for its share of Medicaid expenditures.

2. Recommended motion Move to approve the contract with the State of Nevada, Division of
Health and Human Services regarding the provision of Medicaid match services with
authorization for the Chairman to sign.

3. Prepared by: Keith Loomis
Department: District Attorney’s Office Telephone: §47-0964

4. Staff summary: See attached

5. Supporting materials: Proposed Contract with the State of Nevada Health and Human
Services

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: _ Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
X __ District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:
9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
1] Denied [1 Continued

Agenda Item No. I 5




STAFF SUMMARY

Medicaid is a combined federal/state program providing funding for
medical expenditures incurred by qualifying low-income persons. It is a voluntary
program in which the State of Nevada has chosen to participate. Nevada has also
chosen to participate in the Medicaid expansion authorized by the Affordable
Care Act. Medicaid programs are administered by the States. Funds for payment
of Medicaid expenditures are obtained by ad valorem taxes imposed by the
counties and by matching funds provided by the federal government.

Under the proposed agreement with the State, state administrative entities
i.e., the Division of Welfare Services (DWSS) and Divisicn of Health Care Financing
and Policy (DHCFP} will provide administrative services required by Medicaid.
DWSS will determine the eligibility of Storey County residents applying for
Medicaid benefits and provide a hearing and appeal process for those disputing
an eligibility determination. DHCFP will; (a) process claims for medical services,
(b) reimburse medical providers for eligible claims, (c} bill the County for its share
of Medicaid authorized expenditures, {d) provide monthly reports to the County
of eligible County residents and the expenditures made on their behalf, (e)
determine the amount owed by the County for the non-federal share of Medicaid
costs and, {f) determine the cash reserve to be paid by the County, in advance, for
the non-federal share of Medicaid costs. The County agrees to accept DWSS
eligibility criteria, to accept DHCFP determinations of medically necessary
services, to pay the bills sent by DHCFP on a monthly basis and to pay in advance
the reserve balance determined by DHCFP. '

County payments are capped by the amount of revenue raised by imposing
the ad valorem tax at the rate of .08 per $100.00 as required by NRS 428.285.




INTERLOCAL CONTRACT BETWEEN PUBLIC AGENCIES

A Contract Between the State of Nevada
Acting By and Through lis

PEPARTMENTOF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Division of Health Care Financing and Policy (DHCFP)
1100 East William Street
Carson City, Nevada 89701
{775) 684-3636

And

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS)
1470 College Partkway
Carson City, Nevada 89706
(775) 684-0650

And

STOREY COUNTY
PO Box 176
Virginia City, Nevada 89440
(775) 847-0958

WHEREAS, NRS 277,180 authorizes any one or more public agencies to contract with any one or more
other public agencies to perform any governmental service, activity or undertaking which any of the public
agencies entering into the contract is authorized by law to perform; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed that the services of Storey County (the County), and the Division of Welfare and
Supportive Services (DWSS) hereinafter set forth are both necessary to the Division of Health Care Financing
and Policy (DHCFP) and in the best interests of the State of Nevada;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the aforesaid premises, the parties mutually agree as follows:

1. REQUIRED APPROVAL. This Contract shall not become effective until and unless approved by appropriate
official action of the governing body of each party.

2. DEFINITIONS. “State” means the State of Nevada and any state agency identified herein, its officers,
employees and immune contractors as defined in NRS 41.0307.

3. CONTRACT TERM. This Contract shall be effective retroactively from July 1, 2015 to june 30, 2017, unless
sooner terminated by either party as set forth in this Contract.

4. TERMINATION. This Contract may be terminated by either party prior to the date set forth in paragraph

(3), provided that a termination shall not be effective until 0 days after a party has served written notice
upon the other party. This Contract may be terminated by mutual consent of both parties or unilaterally by

FPage 1 of 5




either party without cause. The parties expressly agree that this Contract shall be terminated immediately if
for any reason federal and/or State Legislature funding ability to satisfy this Contract is withdrawn, limited,
or impaired.

5. NOTICE. All notices or other communications required or permitted to be given under this Contract shall
be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered personally in hand, by telephonic
facsimile with simultaneous regular mail, or mailed certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid
on the date posted, and addressed to the other party at the address set forth above.

6. INCORPORATED DOCUMENTS. The parties agree that the services to be performed shall be specifically
described; this Contract incorporates the following attachments in descending order of constructive
precedence:

ATTACHMENT A: SCOPE OF WORK

7, CONSIDERATION. The County agrees to pay the DHCFP for the services set forth in paragraph (6) at a cost
not to exceed eight (8) cents on each $100 of assessed valuation of all taxable property as established by NRS
428.285 each year for the contract term, Any intervening end to a biennial appropriation period shall be
deemed an automatic renewal (not changing the overall Contract term} or a termination as the resuits of
legislative appropriation may require.

8. ASSENT. The parties agree that the termns and conditions listed on incorporated attachments of this
Contract are also specifically a part of this Contract and are limited only by their respective order of
precedence and any limitations expressly provided.

9. INSPECTION & AUDIT.
a. Books and Records. Each party agrees to keep and maintain under general accepted accounting

principles full, true and complete records, agreements, books, and documents as are necessary to fully
disclose to the State or United States Government, or their authorized representatives, upon audits or re-
views, sufficient information to determine compliance with all state and federal regulations and statutes.

b. Inspection & Audit Each party agrees that the relevant books, records (written, electronic, computer
related or otherwise), including but not limited to relevant accounting procedures and practices of the
party, financial statements and supporting documentation, and documentation related to the work product
shall be subject, at any reasonable time, to inspection, examination, review, audit, and copying at any office
or location where such records may be found, with or without notice by the State Auditor, Employment
Security, the Department of Administration, Budget Division, the Nevada State Attorney General's Office or
its Fraud Control Units, the State Legislative Auditor, the County and with regard to any federal funding, the
relevant federal agency, the Comptroller General, the General Accounting Office, the Office of the Inspector
General, or any of their authorized representatives.

¢. Period of Retention. All books, records, reports, and statements relevant to this Contract must be
retained a minimum three years and for five years if any federal funds are used in this Contract. The
retention period runs from the date of termination of this Contract. Retention time shall be extended when
an audit is scheduled or in progress for a period reasonably necessary to complete an audit and/or to
complete any administrative and judicial litigation which may ensue.

10. BREACH:; REMEDIES. Failure of either party to perform any obligation of this Contract shall be deemed a
breach. Except as otherwise provided for by law or this Contract, the rights and remedies of the parties shall
not be exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law or equity, including but

Page2of 5




not limited to actual damages, and to a prevailing party reasonable attorneys' fees and costs. It is specifically
agreed that reasonable attorneys' fees shall include without limitation $125 per hour for attorneys.

11, LIMITED LIABILITY. The parties will not waive and intend to assert available NRS chapter 41 liability
limitations in all cases. Contract liability of both parties shall not be subject to punitive damages.

12. FORCE MAJEURE, Neither party shall be deemed to be in violation of this Contract if it is prevented from
performing any of its obligations hereunder due to strikes, failure of public transportation, civil or military
authority, act of public enemy, accidents, fires, explosions, or acts of God, including, without limitation, earth-
quakes, floods, winds, or storms. In such an event the intervening cause must not be through the fauft of the
party asserting such an excuse, and the excused party is obligated te promptly perform in accordance with
the terms of the Contract after the intervening cause ceases.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. Neither party waives any right or defense to indemnification that may exist in law or
equity.

14. INDEPENDENT PUBLIC AGENCIES. The parties are associated with each other only for the purposes and
to the extent set forth in this Contract, and in respect to performance of services pursuant to this Contract,
each party is and shall be a public agency separate and distinct from the other party and, subject only to the
terms of this Contract, shall have the sole right to supervise, manage, operate, control, and direct performance
of the details incident to its duties under this Contract. Nothing contained in this Contract shall be deemed or
construed to create a partnership or joint venture, to create relationships of an employer-employee or
principal-agent, or to otherwise create any liability for one agency whatsoever with respect to the
indebtedness, liabilities, and obligations of the other agency or any other party.

15, WAIVER OF BREACH. Failure to declare a breach or the actual waiver of any particular breach of the
Contract or its materfal or nonmaterial terms by either party shall not operaie as a waiver by such party of
any of its rights or remedies as to any other breach.

16. SEVERABILITY. If any provision contained in this Contract is held to be unenforceable by a court of law or
equity, this Contract shall be construed as if such provision did not exist and the nonenforceability of such
provision shali not be held to render any other provision or provisions of this Contract unenforceable.

17. ASSIGNMENT. Neither party shall assign, transfer or delegate any rights, obligations or duties under this
Contract without the prior written consent of the other party.

18. OWNERSHIP OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION. Unless otherwise provided by law any reports, histories,
studies, tests, manuals, instructions, photographs, negatives, blue prints, plans, maps, data, system designs,
computer code (which is intended to be consideration under this Contract), or any other documents or
drawings, prepared or in the course of preparation by either party in performance of its obligations under
this Contract shall be the joint property of both parties.

19. PUBLIC RECORDS. Pursuant to NRS 239.010, information or documents may be open to public inspection

and copying. The parties will have the duty to disclose unless a particular record is made confidential by law
or a common law balancing of interests.

Page 3 of 5




20. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential all information, in whatever form, produced,
prepared, observed or received by that party to the extent that such information is confidential by law or

otherwise required by this Contract.

21, PROPER AUTHORITY. The parties hereto represent and warrant that the person executing this Contract
on behalf of each party has full power and authority to enter into this Contract and that the parties are
authorized by law to perform the services set forth in paragraph {6).

22. GOVERNING LAW; JURISDICTION. This Contract and the rights and obligations of the parties hereto shall
be governed by, and construed according to, the laws of the State of Nevada, The parties consent to the
jurisdiction of the First Judieial District Court, in Carson City, Nevada for enforcement of this Contract.

23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND MODIFICATION. This Contract and its integrated attachment(s) constitute the
entire agreement of the parties and such are intended as a complete and exclusive statement of the promises,
representations, negotiations, discussions, and other agreements that may have been made in connection
with the subject matter hereof. Unless an integrated attachment to this Contract specifically displays a
mutual intent to amend a particular part of this Contract, general conflicts in language between any such
attachment and this Contract shall be construed consistent with the terms of this Contract. Unless otherwise
expressly authorized by the terms of this Contract, no modification or amendment to this Contract shall be
binding upon the parties unless the same is in writing and signed by the respective parties hereto, approved
by the Office of the Attorney General.

T i T T e M T P S B B e e e e Ty M e M S e e S

Page 4of &




IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be signed and intend to be legally
bound thereby.

STOREY COUNTY
Commission Chajr, Storey County
Marshall McBride Date Title

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF WELFARE AND SUPPORTIVE SERVICES

Administrator, DWSS
Steve H, Fisher Date Title

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF HEALTH CARE FINANCING AND POLICY

Chief Fiscal Officer, DHCFP
Leah Lamborn Date Title

Administrator, DHCFP
Laurie Squartsoff Date  Title

Interim Director, DHHS
Richard Whitley Date  Title

APPROVED BY BOARD OF EXAMINERS
Signature - Nevada State Board of Examiners '

On

Approved as to form by: (Date)
On

Deputy Attorney General for Atiorney General, State of Nevada {Date)

Page 5of5




ATTACHMENT A
COUNTY MATCH
SCOPE OF WORK

A. PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVES:

The Department of Health and Human Services is the designated “single State agency”
responsible for medical assistance provided in Nevada under authority of Title XIX of the Social
Security Act. The Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) and the Division of
Health Care Financing and Policy (DHCFP) are responsible for implementing the State Plan
under Title XIX, pursuant to Title 42, Chapter IV, Subchapter € of the Code of Federal
Regulations, and Chapter 422 of Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS).

This Interlocal Agreement authorizes the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services and the
Division of Health Care Financing and Policy to provide the administrative services necessary to
implement the program of medical assistance to individuals who meet financial and medical
eligibility criteria as defined below and the County to provide the non-federal share to DHCFP
for medical, administrative and transactions costs incurred as a result of this medical assistance

program.
B. THE DIVISION OF WELFARE AND SUPPORTIVE SERVICES (DWSS) AGREES:

1. To determine Medicaid eligibility based on criteria established and set forth in the Division’s
Title XTX State Plan and related policies and procedures. The criteria DWSS uses to determine
eligibility includes a percentage of the Supplemental Security Income Federal Benefit Rate
(SSI/FBR) prescribed annually by the Director. Eligible Medicaid recipients covered by this
contract meet institutional level of care criteria and are provided with either institutional or
community ~based waiver services,

2. To determine county of residence in accordance with NRS 428.020. Disputes concerning county
of residence will be referred by the disputing county to the Nevada Association of Counties
(NACO), which, it is specifically agreed has authority to issue a final decision;

3. To provide a copy of newly approved applications, either by paper or an electronic PDF
document, or provide electronic access to the necessary eligibility information the County may
need.

4. To provide the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services’ hearing process to those individuals
or their guardians/authorized representatives who disagree with the eligibility determination.

C. THE DIVISION OF HEALTH CARE FINANCING AND POLICY (DHCFP) AGREES;
1. To process claims for medical services through the Medicaid fiscal agent;

2. To reimburse qualified providers for services covered in the Medicaid State Plan at the same rate
as for all Medicaid patients;

3. To resolve provider inguiries and complaints regarding reimbursement;




. To process patient liability for hespital and/or nursing home costs as determined by DWSS and to
apply cost avoidance claims processing procedures when third party liability has been
established;

. To invoice the County retrospectively, on a monthly basis for the non federal share of Medicaid
costs, based on actwal expenditures as determined by the criteria established and set forth in the
Division’s Title XIX State Plan and related policies and procedures.

. To send monthly itemized reports to the Couaty that include the names of eligible county
patients, dates of service, dates of payment, and total dollar amount of all payments made o
Medicaid. The monthly reports will reflect all credits or debits as a result of claim adjustments by
the fiscal agent and medical services credits including Medicaid Estate Recovery (MER) and
Medicaid QIT Recoveries, which will be calculated and applied against the amount owed for the
month.

. To determine the amount owed by each county for the non-federal share of Medicaid costs,
including medical claims payments, Medicare Part B premiums, Medicare Part D payments, and
administrative costs. Administrative costs include, but are not limited to, the cost for staffing,
processing claims, institutional avdits, and mainframe computer use. Administrative costs will be
re-determined each fiscal year based on negotiation with the fiscal agent and Division of Welfare
and Supportive Services studies. The DHCFP will notify the County of the administrative cost
per case at the beginning of each fiscal year and provide the County with the methodology used
to determine the Administrative costs;

To determine the amount of cash reserve to be paid in advance by the County for the non federal
share of Medicaid costs. This reserve will be determined by projecting the monthly average
expenditures based on the previocus fiscal years actual expenditures. The cash reserve will be
applied to the June actual expenditures. If a shortfall in the June expenditures exists, DHCFP will
bill the County to receive the additional funds prior to the end of the fiscal year. If a surplus
exists, it will be applied to the following fiscal year, unless otherwise requested.

. THE COUNTY AGREES:
To accept DWSS’s criteria for Medicaid eligibility;

. Toallow eligibility disputes to be appealed through DWSS’s hearing process by the applicant or
authorized representative/guardian;

To refer disputes concerning county of residence to NACO whose decision will be final. The
disputing county originally billed is responsible for payment of claims until the dispute is
tesolved at which time NACO will issue a written determination to notify the counties involved
in the dispute and to notify DHCFP to make adjusting entries;

To accept and abide by DHCFP’s determination of medically necessary services;

. That eligible recipients, pursuant to this Agreement, will be entitled to receive the full range of
medical services contained in the Nevada Medicaid Program State Plan;

. No state appropriation is available to fund this program, From the time of billing, county funds
must be paid within thirty (30} calendar days to be used as the non-federal share of costs;




. Payments made by the County shall be derived from generai county tax revenues or other general
revenues of the County, per 42 C.F.R. 433.51and in accordance with NRS Chapter 428.

'To pay, up front a reserve balance to the DHCFP which will be determined by the DHCFP based
on a monthly average of the previous state fiscal year. The County will pay an amount
determined by DHCFP within thicty (30) working days of receipt of the notice.

ALL PARTIES AGREE:

It is specifically understood this Agreement is designed to expand Medicaid income eligibility
criteria to include those individuals whose net countable income is specified above in B.1,
including Medicaid receiving institutional and community-based (waiver) services. It is further
specifically understood that the non-federal share of Medicaid expenditures for those qualifying
individuals will be paid by the County;

. It is specifically understood by all parties that Medicaid eligibility can only be determined to be
effective no earlier than three (3) months before the month of application;

This Agreement will automatically terminate in the event federal funding is not available.

. For those Counties with a population above 100,000, the billable amount for the *New
Population™ as determined by 2011 SB485 will be capped at the legislatively approved budget
amount. The “Original Population” will be invoiced based on actual expenditures.

For all Counties with a population below 100,000, the billable amount for the “New Population”
as determined by 2011 SB485 will be capped at the legislatively approved budget amount. The
total billable amount for both populations will not exceed the eight (8) cent cap as established by
NRS 428.285.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: July 21, 2015 Estimate of time required: 0 min

Agenda: Consent [| Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. For possible action approval of Accounts Payable 07/10/15 for $771,734.52.

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4. Staff summary: Please find attached the claims

5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA __NA__ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name; Comptroller

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—r—
| PRPUNE | B |

Agenda Item No. J 4




00°5LE'E yESEL ST/0L/L NOILONAddd OAdIA

*ONI SNOIIONQGO¥d SN¥ACcd 3828
00 000’s 00°000°S SEREL ST/O0T/L dQOD LEOddNS YHEIYYNG IST
(LAWOD) SINZDHIY JO qyvod £9528
LLTBOL LLTBOL 9EGEL ST/0E/9 SAYYD IS5 ‘SOYE SYAEWYD
'd°71 'SEYOLS ANE LSEY £99¢8
05°L6T 05" LEE £PSEL ST/0E/9 ONILSHEL ® dIVdEd OIAvd
SHSIYAUALNG A¥YEG 19928%
00°00¢€ 00'06 LBSEL ST/0E/9 SI0Z '0E-8T ENOL
00°'0€E ZBSEL ST/0E/9 SLEADLL
00 08T ZBSEL ST/0E/Y SLEADIL
HYIOHA ' YAGNES 09923
00°'050°¢€ 00°'080°¢€ E6VEL ST/0T/L ONISTLHEATGY DA
SENYL ' NYHYHSOVE 645928
T AR A4 8Z°ZZT GEVEL ST/0E/® 098 5. WENIW ¥Q4 ¥)INg3d1d
LONAodd HEIFIINGD SLITTevE 859Z%
TZ'6¥S'T 86 FLT EBGEL ST/0E/9 §4 LS ¥0d SNWd B S10Gd
00" %6 68GEL ST/0E/9 DNIMIYY
8z ¢t E8SEL ST/0E/9 2X I¥EN TIATIL
$5° 66 68G€EL ST/0E/9 ONIJOOE GEHS ¥! J§
00 ST 685EL ST/0E/9 FFd EOYDOVE
00°S2 EBSEL ST/0E/9 FEJ EOYOOYE
8891 EBGEL ST/0E/9 ONINEYW I HdAL MEN % ZLd
L9 ET 6BGEL ST/0E/9 ZX TVEN TIAVEL YISN
68'8T E8SEL ST/0E/9 ¥L LEOJSNVHL
28 E0T 685€EL ST/0E/9 TN FEIJ NOLONIHSYM
0Z'19 6BSEL ST/0E/9 130 ¥dSN
60°' 68 68GEL ST/DE/SY SIIOASNYEL ¥ HSYHD ¥IZOA
%0 0S 68GEL ST/0E/® ATSIHEA HESYHD JEZ0A
LB T8 E8SEL ST/0E/9 FIOIHIA FSYHD BEZCA
00 02T 68GEL ST/0E/9 TL ® 0L FSYHD ¥EZOA
¥6' 25 68GEL ST/0E/9 EOVISCd
02T EBSEL ST/0E/9 TDYLSOd TYNOILYNIEINI
6% GG . 6BSEL ST/0E/9 FOVLS0d
00°0T E8GEL ST/0E/9 ONINIVEL ZEHONVS
-00" %2 68GEL ST/0E/9 ININAYAEEAQ ANONAHY
¥0° ST EB5EL ST/0E/9 STI00L ONWH 2L 1S INIVd
[A R AAS 685€L ST/0E/9 1304 H3Id NOLSONIHSYM
ZZ°S0T G8GEL ST/0E/9 TENd E¥Id NCIONIHSYM
L9 0% 68GEL ST/0C/9 TaNd FEId NOIONIHSWM
69°L8 E85€L ST/0€E/9 AOYHOLS TYOICEW SL IS
LE' VT GBSEL ST/0€/9 SWOOEHLIYE S4 IS
Z¥% ' 8BS EBSEL ST/0E/9 SN¥D HSYEL SL IS
POLTH VOINIWY J0 MNVE L5928
00" SEE 00 5¢€¢ STPEL ST/0T/L 9T-510C IWdSY
CdWOD 20 ALAIDOS NYDIHAWY 95928
£6°9LT 08’ 9¢€ geEvEL ST/0E/9 HD
§L°'0G BEPEL ST/0E/9 dOHS
59°6% BEVEL ST/DESD dOHS
50T LESEL ST/0T/L AMONOYT %6 1S
257 0T LESEL ST/0T/L AMANOYT SL IS
LL' 8 £8SEL ST/0E/9 A¥ANOYT ZL IS
¥8 €T £BSEL ST/0€/% AYANAYT 1L LS
ONI 0DSTIY 55928
D0 0TS’ € 00°0TS'€ T8SEL ST/0€/9 STAL SINEWHONVHNE CHETHS
ONI SWALSAS VIVA dIDNVAGY 5928
TELOL INOOWT #SNVHL EIVCQ # 0/d NOIIAIEDSEC FOICANI HOONIA YIAEWON
ADEHD ¥DHHD
ST/0T/L H¥EISIOTE MOHHD ST/80/4L0 ¢ 93eg uny
T abrg AINNOD ATBOLS STETEd ‘ON aI0dsY
T

4




SNOLLNTOS sNd J8SH 0DLS0D #8928

00 6%T 00 6¥%T BESEL ST/0E/9 S0-T92-€00 NAY
INI DIHOTIUOD £89€8
00" €ST 00°6 TEGEL s1/0€/9
00" FPT 16SEL ST/0E/9 ST0Z ‘0€-81 HNOL
07T TIIW ar09 NDOLSWOD Z89Z8
00" PLT 00" L8 ¥ZSEL  ST/0T/L AL 21340 SSANISNE
00 L8 FZSEL ST/0T/L AL 1IVD
ONI AL ALINANNCGD AIOLSWOD 18928
05" L6S 05 ZZh E¥PEL ST/0E/9 NOTLYOITENG FSYAYONI TIwd
00°SLT TESEL ST/0€/9 £92-51T QU0
(DAY TTDINOEHD MNOCLSHOD 08928
00'0%2°'9T 00°0S2°9T ZEVEL SI/0T/L 1904405 WYdH0dd ST0Z A1TAr0
ONI LSHHD ALINAWWGD 6LIEE
66°LEI'T 667LE9'T 065¢EL ST/0£/9 AYOM YNTUY/SANNOUDIIVE
NOILINUISNOD SNITIOD 8L3¢ER
00702 00702 FLSEL ST/0€/9 SEEJd IMAOD HN¥d G2 AZUCLS
WHENSVYINL NOSYVD 40 ALID LLIZS
007002 00°00E 6T9EL ST/0E/9
ASOD ‘SOMEAITO-STAYHD 9L928
00’ SET 00 5L S9GEL ST/0T/L WAAHODEY / NYWITHD
00°'0S S9GEL ST/0T/L YIAAUOOEE / NYWIYHO
YOID 54928
§9°'650°9 59°'650°9 TOGEL ST/0T/4 SHAIND VOLISIA
ONI Q0 ONIHSITENE X¥OLNID FL928
98 9¢¢ 58°9¢¢ TPYEL ST/0E/9 av¥dI T0000-ZS0E9ZTLL
T0 0% TESEL  ST/GT/4 AYH IJIM T000~TE8VLYTLGH
dIHSYANI¥VYE ODTTIED £L928
g 18e’e 0E TBE'Z 96¥EL  ST/CE/9 I5d % INO-Md
ONI QD TIC AZTIVA NOSY¥WD ZLIER
06°LL 06" LL 0ZIEL ST/0€/9
SYTIMOATY TOLIIYED TL9EB
[ 2R 20 16° 9% THHEL ST/0E/9 STIVLOIG-9£6T954Td
T0 40T T¥FEL ST/0E/9 SYELTIIA MDOLS
¥6'61E THPEL ST/0E/9 INOD M¥€’'3dIM-FSYHIHEZOa
00849 TFPEL ST/0E/9 dOHS -SANYLIS IOIHIA
8612 TPPEL ST/0E/9 SYILTIIA MDOLE
0% £E TPPEL ST/DE/9 HATYA YOSNAS-IZE8F0S
L02T THPEL SI/0E/9 SEAITIIE MDOLS
8% %Z TPPEL ST/0€/9 SYILTII AJOLS
62 66T THPEL ST/0E/9 HHLTIIE MD0LS
91787 TPPEL ST/0£/9 SHEINIL  NDOLS
SI¥¥E OIOY ALID TIYLIEYD 0LSES
00°000'9 00°000'9 £ZSEL SE/OT/L ACOMADOT INZY
NAWIAQHAWT TYHANID NOANYD 69928
6V LET 6% LET 0v¥EL ST/0€/9 LIN EATYA TI¥d-PLT1H
ONI ZYId 5. NOLUNE 89923
05°6T9 05" LTS 8BSEL ST/0E/9 §T0Z ‘QE-BT ENOL
00°'0¢ 00SEL ST/0T/L 102 ‘T AINL
05" LY 88S5EL ST/0€/9
05 % D0SEL ST/0T/L
SIMEAT 11008 'TIEddNg L9928
00" 00S°% DO 00S Y I5%€L  ST/0T/L ASYAT
NOCTWS doord dQ I1IN0Nd 29928
0009 00" 09 LLEEL ST/0T/L HITIIW ANY ¥HACOH SILVLSI
a TIESSNY NOANYUE 59928
00'5LE’E
TYLOL INNCWY #SNTAL FIYA # 0/d NOIIAI¥O53d FOIOANI WOANIA HIEWAN
MOHHD ADEHD
ST/0T/L WHALSIHEY MDOFHD ST/80/L0 a3eq uny

z abeg ALNOQD XTHOLS STETHEA ioN jxodsy




05 %2 86CSEL ST/0E/9

00729 86SEL  ST/0E/S
OHDS C¥¥M HLINCI DIYOLSIH TOLES
0070539 00089 0EgEL ST/0T/L EONVNILNIVM TYONNY
ONIDVWIONDIW IMISHA HOTH 00LEZB
SE'FOE SEFOC 0%SEL ST/0E/9 QESYNESIT INARHSINIYD
L ADNYN ‘NYED 66928
T6°66T 8T'9¢ PSPEL ST/0E/S LHEOI'T D¥AWT -INTIZ dIM
€L°6TT PEVEL ST/0€/9 NDIS ILIXA-INTId LM
HASNTYID B69Z8
0£°€TS DETETS TPSEL  ST/0E/9 SAYULS ¥ HIIHEYD DYI2
TIOLS FAVYVE TTVANHIS LESTR
00°00T 00 00T ESPEL ST/0E/9 aNNdEd 1IS0qada
M NOW 'YIHOVTIIVS 96928
92°618'1 PZSE6 0SHEL ST/0¢/9 2EY ¥ USA-M1
z0'¥88 05%EL ST/0E/9 2EY ¥ 7Sa-M1
DT AONANT SEFATL 56928
00" 5L 00°'SL £66EL ST/0E/9 LNANISUNEWNITE SNINIVHEL
YTLAS ‘HOLEA 6928
ST 612 ST 81E ERYEL ST/0E/® dV¥LS MOV
DNI SISIVAUIING NOSNDETA £6928
6LTET 6L'ZET LESEL ST/0E/%9 SHIVELIVE
ANYIROD TYNALSYS Z6928
SZ TLS € DS LBT'E BLSEL ST/0€/9 N¥'Id NDISHO T¥NId TIvM
sLrege’y ELSEL ST/0€/9 N¥Td aNY HJ0DS Lo3ro¥d
ONIYAANIONT LSAM WIYI 16928
00°03¢€ 00 05¢€ FOSEL ST/0T/L SNO0E DA 40 1SaEE
L O¥¥NOET ‘HEDNILLI 06928
€€ LS 8L 12 BFYEL  ST/CE/9 INIYVd d0 HONOL
8"y BYVEL  ST/GE/9 JOLEISTE SE6T9DILE
L% 90F BYTEL ST/0E/9 HILSNTD YLSNI PSOTZML
9876 BEVEL ST/0E/9 AWLZW TEa-FTL
-L8°F 8FFEL ST/0E€/9 LIQHEED OIS
-85 6L S¥FEL ST/0€/9 90¢ NHD €9Z€501E
-gT 08T BRPFEL ST/0€/9 2d8v Tad
-50°8 8EFEL ST/0€/9 TEIM NDI -0T£9508
ONI A1d44N5 OLOY LLOITIH 68928
00052 00" 0SL 9SSEL ST/0E/9 TOIAUES
ONI SWEISAS F¥Id ¥ITIa 88928
527025 §8'0TT 8ZTVEL ST/0E/9 DOLW TYINZE WHTOOD YTIVM
$8° €8 SZTHEL ST/0T/L TYINEY ¥ETOO0D WAIWM
§6°SZ L9SEL ST/0T/L Fd YITOOD ATHINOW
56°'52 9LGEL ST/0T/L
06'T5 86TEL ST/0T/L H> -¥4EL¥M TAOL
S6°9¢ Z6SEL ST/0E/9 HALYM FL 1§
S6°'0¢% TESEL aT/0€/9 JIALVM 1L IS
G6° €L Z6SEL ST/0E/9 HALYN 2L 1S
06708 ZESEL §1/08/9 HALYM SL LS
DNI ¥SN SHOIVA L8928
00°8¥%E 00" ¥EE 96SEL ST/0E/9 ST0Z ‘0€+8T @ENAD
00° 9T ZOSEL ST/0T/L ST0Z 'T ATAD
¥ OIAVIO0 ‘VYLSTED 98928
00°SLE 00" SLE PESEL  ST/0E/9 ILUIAGY HOUVHS HTOHOOD AWK
+ YIQEW SIdEDNOD FALLYEND 58928
PhaLL 89z °99¢ PEPEL ST/0E/9 SNOISSAINOD 1002
9T°21T¥ PEYEL  ST/0%/9 SNOISSHONOD T008
TWLOL INAOKY #SNYAL cNACzed # 0/d NOILAI¥ISIA ADIOANI JCaNzA AEENNN
ADEHD ADEHD
ST/0T/L HHLSIOHEY ADAHD 5T/80/L0 s78d uny

€ sbeg ALNOCD RIFUCLS STETEd ‘o jxoday




4

86 '¥82

LSTTIET

[ AN

00°00T

BT 'TLOT
00 %L1
0€°B6E’T
SLL8Z L
00 985 °LTT
0E'069

00°€E0’8

00928

58811

00 006s

LA ARAT4
PE0SE°T
058
00°000°5T

63°26¢

00" TLT'%E

TLLOL
AJAHD

abeg

86'¥8C

6L'06
8L’ 06

99°'gTe
11°s02
£2°90¢
LE"CER
00’00t

BT TLD'T
00" FLYT
DETBEE'T
SLTLBTL
007985411

0E 069

00'EBSE
00'05F 5

00 BEL

00 gs
00" s¢

LL°8SG
65°5¢
GE'¥E

a0 00%

LA aR4-T4
P5705€°T
05°z8
00°000°ST
L6769
LETPEE

I8 LY

P 6¢
05°LZZ

a0 929
a0 9
00-0sL’ge
00°s¢€

LHOOWY

£9vEL

TeveL
T9%EL

6BSEL
LESEL
LESEL
£E5EL
FESEL
Q6¥LL
LEVEL
895¢L
Z85EL
QTSEL
Toked

SE8EL
3ZSEL

00SeL
LOSEL
cosesL

TSTEL
zZoveL
Z9%EL
6ZrEL
655¢€L
6abeL
aLsSEL
905€gL
LSPEL
LEVEL
LEVEL
LSPEL
g6S¢L
g6S¢tL
SQSEL
TEPEL
505EL

#SNVIL

ST/0€E/9

ST/0€/9
ST/0E/9

ST/01/L
ST/0T/L
S1/0€/9
ST/0T/L
ST/0E/9
ST/CE/9
ST/0T/L
ST/0T/L
ST/QT/L
ST/0Y/L
ST/0T/L

ST/0T/L
ST/0t/L

ST/0E/9
ST/0T/L
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0T/L
ST/0T/L
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0T/4
SL/0E/9
ST/0£/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0T/L
ST/0T/L
ST/0T/L
4INa

ST/DT/L

# o/d

LAIT BLIN TYES-STHEYIOL

¥ HOLOHNNOD HdIM -%0999Md
LIN LOENNQD HYIM -TOLdd

SAITIANG FDTAAC

SHLON 'S0 TMMI THHEJIYd
53AD NOILVINASHYd ‘SEYL
SHAATOI /FHLNAOD ADNIHYEND
BLEZO HW LoDV

EWAHANS AHD ‘OTHQ
Ld0ddNS WYHD0Hd STOZATIOL
NOILYOd NIWIAY D4 NILSOHY
9T-ST0Z

1I0aNg HOVd TIWvD

AYINEI HIAT LAY

SNITITINH DNINIVML
SHNILITINH DONINTYEL

ST0Z '0€-8T ENOL
$10Z ‘T RIOC

LEASYO TYAS-TLL
BATYA-FLE

TYES-#L1

ST0Z ATOLN WADIAIO HITVEH
ST0Z ATOL / LPTIN

LI¥S a¥od

ZLELS LANMEINT
dTHSHOSNOdS LHIAT

THIE JE0D LXI-FO999HE
STHAHM ¥ HHANIYO-Y408
SHITEANS DNINVATD
SUHLIIA~D8DA

STOZ '0E-8T FHAL
IACJANSWID0Ed HELIvNDLS T
ST0Z ‘T A7AD

NOILAXYDSHA HOIOANT

YILSIDEY ¥OEHD
ALNOCD AZYCLS

OLNIWYIDYS A0 FEIYL NYOHCH

ONI SMIOM JTOAD S TIVHOIN

00 ¥OLOW THOH TAVHOIW

NI SNOILOTOS dA2IJ40 OULIW
NHOCO ' X020MW

DT SESTUEYHLNT WXV
YLD ALINOWHOD NIUML MUVH
ONI SHIHOLVIOHYT YW
HEITIOHLAWOD 02 NOAT

OTT SLEAR A0Td aIndIt

E4IT TYNOILYN NTOONIT

Q1Y TOATXHT
¥ NYILSI¥HD ‘9dHIHIN

o117 d8L8

OddW NYNNITOW D SHWYC

NI LOW O4NI NIWLNAOOW NOAT
ONI ANYAWOD LIYS ADOH

ONI GNYEAY0¥s 10dS LOH

ONI SLIRDIN LSNSNY LOH

AOIAYAES LICHED ICdEd dWOH

HCANIA

S1/80/L0
STETEd

TZLEs

0ZL28

EILES

BTLES

LTLES

gTLEs

STLEZ8

FILEZS

ETLER

TTILEB

TTLES

0TLES

60L2g

80LZ8

LoLze

apLes

S0LEZ8

roLze

£0LZ8

Z0LTs

JATHON

ADEHD

sqeg uny
o 3aodsy



0% BED €02l ST/QE/S TIYLSNI/NOILONO0Ed qHYod

00" 988 TISEL  ST/0T/L ST/9Z/L0-ST/62/90
D77 ¥ICEW INO¥ALNO TPLES
00981 00981 095EL  ST/OT/L STIEVT DNITIVH
IS ¥ SOIHAWYD HAIS THI NO ovLzs
70 ¥¥8 26 ELL ¥LYEL  ST/CGE/S SNOIS LOT-d HD
Z1'0L YLYEL ST/0E/9 DIZIVHL SSOUD-SNDIS I¥l
DT ONILTIASNOD NOIMON GELES
00°050°L 00°0%80'L CEFEL ST/0T/L 9T-STOZ LU0dANS WYHHOEd
dASY AINNCD TVHENY YAYAEN BELES
66'806 "1 59'2L2°1 SEFEL ST/0E/9 YOLVHENID
EE 3ER SETEL ST/0E/9 HOLYHINID
DNI‘SILONACYd dAMOd YAVAEN LELZ8
00" 08T 00" 08T 995€L ST/0T/L SEONA TTYONNY OHON
ng 40 NOLLUZINYOJO YAYAEN SELES
6L 8L 6L L TLSEL ST/0E/9 JILDITIOD SHAL
ONI EOIAYWIS TVOIT WAYAEN SELES
0002 0002 TZ9€L  ST/0E/9
AAANSYALL AN VELES
LZ ELE’D 00700078 ZLVEL  ST/0E/9 EOVWYA J00Y WEOLSANIM
LT LES ZL¥EL  ST/CEf9 NOMIANE XM HTILSOH-WIVID
00°GLE ZLVEL  ST/0E/S INIVTIAWOD WINDSIA
14 SNI ADNEOY DITENd AEN £EELEZE
SL°T98°L 00'€£6°T $SSEL ST/0T/L TO-DW-dYA-9TAIS
SL°826 'S YSSEL ST/0T/L T0-05-MOU-9TAIS
SEDUNOSHY NYWNH AEN zTELEZS
0L E80'S 0L EBD'S ESGEL ST/0T/L OILIHLOYd HITYAH HAWRENOD
NYWAH-HLIYAH A0 AId AEN TELES
007005 LE 00°00%"LE 108€L  ST/0T/L INEWEEUOY TYDOTHILNI
AMISHAEOd J0 AIQ AIN QELES
76 T9 5612 TOSEL  ST/0E/9 WSIENOL DA
NOLLVXY] IdAd AEN 6ZLES
81°2%0 % g1 2%0 ¥ FEFEL ST/0€e/3 HIOLYW ALNOOD ST AVKW
SEINCSIY NYWAH LdEd AHN BELES
DS°STL 0581 TLyEL  ST/0E/9 5L 9® SHAXOTAWE 90T
SNANI % SSANISAE JdEd AN LTLES
0% S¥YI0RE §1°09T°3LE 85SEL ST/0E/9 SEFI NOIIVINGOd
00 ¥¥s’e ZZREL  ST/0E/9
n0'0%e [ 43 ST/08/9
00" st ZZ9gEL  ST/CE/S
00°S5%¥ ZZ9EL  ST/0E/9
TZ'186 EEEEAR ST/0€/% SEAI OUOAICQ
IATTOLLAWOD AEN 9ZLE8
00" 0%9 00" 0%9 £2YEL ST/O0T/L d3¥ J735 HLIN SEASYD 9NITA
HOEII00 TYINIANL TYNOILIVN g5ZL28
6E° ¥ € ¥ CEVEL ST/0€/9 NYD §¥D ~¥LTHE
SIUVd N3OL ¥ OLOY YA¥N YZLES
po-set 00 SZT SLSEL ST/0T/L 08ZEE GIHSHIIWIW STUN
VAYAEN 30 STUYN ETLZS
LY BY LY 6% SESEL ST/0€/39 SAITAANS ONILYIEAO
HAYMTIVH HSNOHINNOW [AARA:]
¥9'TLR'L 9g' €8S 167EL ST/0E/S SAYIL 066T9XE
S EES 18%€EL  ST/QE/S S4IL PSETSTANT
0§°TLB T LEVEL ST/0T/L SHUIL LO6ZEYA
D 1Le’T LETEL ST/0T/L SE¥IL 906ZE€ ¥d
9L TIROT 167EL ST/0E/9 SH¥IL FSZSTXE
TYLOL INONCWY #SNTIL HLYQ # o/d NOILETIEOSAC ADIOANI YOANTA A EWNN
AIFHD XDHHED
ST/0T/L HALSIDTE NDIHD ST/80/L0 @ 93e] uny

5  ebeg ALNNOD AA¥OLS STETEd :ON a3xodey




9

96°LTL

007005
00" €
Go-se

BD ETE'6

007000701
00003
09266
0L"S

[ARA]

TL 925’1
00" 052’1
00°0TE
D054

26°¥0%

0§°9¢T
667 LTT T

00281

TZ'0LT
0% %22 'T
IELOL
ADdHD

abeg

68 LVT
g2 evT
I¥° 18

PSS LL

¥6°LOT
20'80T
L8'08¢
TLZ¥
€¢° 8L

$9°8¢6
S5T999
iv"2es
-00Zze
-00°" 652
00° 009
00 €

00’52

TETVEL'E
SL'ves

00°0007°0T
00009
097266
QL8

6%705T
00 €5¥%

T4 PES'T
00°0s2'T
00701t
00° 5L

¥6'88T
corote

057921
66 LTT'T

0081
00°9%1

TE 0LT

LNOOWY

ELYEL
ELPEL
sLYPCL
&LFEL
GLFEL
6LFEL
6LTETL
6LYEL
6LVEL
GLPEL
LLPEL
LLvEL
LL¥EL
LLvEL
TISEL
LD9EL
SESEL

¥SSEL
POSEL

FETEL
6ESEL
ILTEL
£9seL

6925t
69SEL

909¢€L
£95€L
T9GeL
8ZGEL

zhseL
C¥SEL

FISEL
s0%eL

TISEL
FO9EL

SLYEL

#GNYHL

ST/0E/9
ST/0E/%
ST/0E/S
ST/0E/%
ST/0€/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/9
aT/0E/9
ST/0E/9
SI/0E/9
St/og/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0€/9
ST/0g/9
ST/0L/¢
ST/0E/%
ST/0E/9

ST/0T/L
ST/0T/L

ST/0t/L
sT/0t/L
ST/0£/9
S1/01/¢L

ST/0T/L
ST/0T/L

ST/0E/9
ST/0T/L
ST/0E/9
ST/0T/L

ST/0E/S
ST/0€/3%

ST/0T/L
ST/0€/9

ST/0T/L
ST/0E/9

S1/0€/9

ALYa

ST/0T/L

# Ofd

/T d0HS ¥ TICL 60T

o418 g¥ TIOL 071

OaTE Q¥ TIOL OET
dOLSLSHY LS D N I8¢
LINO 1S D N S¥I

SEY  g¥ IHDIMMINYD 2192

¥ LS AYM NOANVD TE€V
ISHAWNG IHOIAMINYD 0192
LHDIT 15 SYANOISSIKWOD DS
SLHOIT 15 ALID VINIDAIA

\ZTTHDHd
ZITHOUdL
aNQERY 4340
aNnNazyd dEd

£~ WM

STOZ ‘0€-8T ENALD
INIWISHNEWITE ONINIVEL

2IZ% TV S69t800000ANINY
X04QdvW I vHd0D

LAOIANSHYHOOYd HALIYADLST
TILdEY YHLAW HOUILSOJ

WOE "dFd -S099SdOHS

HIIT TAHILIE TO0-69%ZST 1D

TO0-9L49ZN) ¥3aLLONd SID
LIFYLS D HHOI-HAILOD

YIAEW ENITING ENNL - TIHAY
91-8T0%

SO¥Td LEEILS D Jod
DNIZOLINCHW

QISANESIA LNIWHSINEWD
qISINGSTA INJWHSINUYD

9-98-188L-6112
L9PTS567E #HA DISd

§10e ‘T A10rp

DNIENL-5I¥YI0d

NOILJI¥O5dd ASIOANI

YIALSIDAY XOZEHD
ALNQGD ARYOLS

02 ¥IMOd DIJIOYd WHUlIsS

ANVAWOD TYOIWIHD VHHHEIS
W NATTHIYE ‘HITOHS
NATIY NYI¥d 'JYOHS

qadd ' IVEVS

YHH QEU¥EARYd SAYYW INIVS
ONI MIINEDLYY SAUYH LNIYS

LNOCODY JFAMISHY
QT dNO¥D dIHSYETVII ONIY

NI E4Y7T QUYONVLIS EDONWITAY

(42}  ONI 0D NYDHOW Avd
ONI SEIDALYTILS avy
OILWSNAGWOD ADNHOY DITENd
ONI 'HY40LO¥d

ONI SHDIAHQ NOILDILOHJ

I 0O EONWNIZ TYNOISSEAOHA
ONI SAMOE ZANLIA

{(¥dl) I¥E0TD SEMOE AENLIG

0 OTESNY ’INTYLEL
UEINED ADTAN¥ES TERLS Wdd
dOaN3A

ST/80/L0
STIETEd

iaLee

LEFAAS
65LZ8
85L28

LSLZ8

99LES
S5LE8
YHLTB
£SLee

[4-7 4]

TSLee
osLzs
6¥LEE
8YLESR

[ALAA

ovLES
S¥LEZB

rvLiee

trLee
ZvLzZe

HHENON
JADEHD

Iyeq uny
oN gxodsy



g8 ¥v¢

00T LEB'EZT

00°8E57°LE

L8681

00" ZI9'E

05" %6
0079285
00°00T

0L GLE'0T

TYLOL
ADHED

I abeg

297121
[t
00" 8L

00" LEBTET

00" 0057€T
00 8E0 VI

L8691

Q0'2T¢
00°008"€

05" %6
00°989
00°00T

LA AT4
[44x
Z6"E0T
STTLL
ECTEL
89°CE
057 L92
08'6CT
LETOS
FITPETY
07 08T
I8'91T
£6'60T
68" €L
gB'e€CL
S0'668°T
€8 9%
8Z'Tet
89" 8LE
eeree
LT 56T
LY ¥¥
£e'Esg
[4 084
AN
1%'2¢
2L'BS
SETZLT
18°L%8
|34 20 4
8O TLT
65°6LL
0Z Tt
§8°€CT
02" %01

LNOCHY

g8igeL
TESEL
2TSEL

ZEPEL

TEFEL
TLSEL

Sveel

STSEL
LSl

2809€L
agvel
vhoeL

6LYEL
6LFEL
6LYEL
6LFEL
6LVEL
GLYEL
BLYVEL
GLFEL
GLFEL
GLYEL
GLYEL
6LPEL
6LYEL
GLFEL
ELTEL
eLECL
ELYVEL
6LYFEL
BLYPEL
BLYPEL
sL¥PEL
&LVEL
BLPEL
SLPEL
GL¥PEL
ELYEL
6LFEL
GLEEL
SLPEL
&LbEL
6LPEL
6LTEL
6LFPEL
SLFEL
ELYFEL

H#SNVEL

ST/0E/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0T/L

ST/GT/L

ST/0T/L
ST/0E/9

ST/0E/9

ST/0T/L
ST/0€E/9

ST/0E/9
si/oe/9
ST/0E/9

ST/0E/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/D
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0c/9
ST/0€/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0€/9
ST/DE/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/S
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/®
ST/0€/9
ST/0€/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/9
S1/0€/9
ST/0E/S
ST/0E/3
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/S
ST/CE/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/S
ST/0E/D
ST/CE/D
ST/0E/S
ST/0E/9
ST/0E/S

d1Lvad

ST/0T/L

SYNE WYLLOD/THIITOIHD

LHOAANE WEEPodd STO0ZAINL

LEQAdNS WeHO0Ud FTYNNNY
(IATZOIY XWL AL¥IAOH]

SNOTLYOIJIN HIVKNI

SNDIS 40LS HILLAHS
ALID VINIDHIA OL dWOITHM

STO0T ‘0€-8T ANAL
dN-#DId ddgd Leid
sond CTIIVL ¥ 0808

ASHIYIA IHOIWMLHEYD 0192
dEd LINO TICL 00T

SLIHDIT ¥LE HE JC NMOL

¥ 40 9 /LS HOIMN 09T
AIYd  dd HONWY IdEd 000T
XYY¥ad HOA 8 FAIJWE T#IT
¥ LINO AM NOANYD 0Z%

€ LIN XWM NOANWD 02%

IS D N SBT

qa NY¥Ed SOLY

dd HONVE IY¥Ed 008

SLHDIT LS O 5 1€5
SLHOIT 18 2 § g¥e
SLHDIT LS O N 9LT
ASACHILANOD 1S € & 92
NOANWD HTIW XIS TQOT
10430 HD LINO LS NIVRW
{ONINIVHL) 1S O N 1I%1
SHEHEIL 18 O N

AGY4TIVvE L8 NOSHYD

oA LING LS O 8

IHPIT T¥E /8004100 15 D 5
IS D ZLE/DA IINO 18 D 8
HOUHYD IS € 5 BOT

LS NOLLLE

HI¥d oA I8 d N S0¢

whu (4 ENIAVH TVINVAS 00§
CWISYD 15 D £ 12

INTIJ ¥WILM LS HLOOS MO0T
Md9d SNAWATO WYS 06¥%
UIDD SNEWET) WYS 009
ATYL  TPE AME S0 116

098 13 O § §0¢%

OF LS D § t0T

¥I L5 O § ToE

NOILdI¥OSEd HOTOANI

HALSIDIY ADEHD
ALNOOD XHYOLS

WILSAS ¥ALYM O3 1§

EATHAHS OO0 IS

(DA)HEINED WOINAS 05 IS

LOI¥LSIA TIOCHDS OD 48

HELNED DPO¥C 2 G004 SHLINWS

¥ed OT1 SHIIYLSNONL HOI1ES
¥dd TYNOILYN JLVLE HIATIS
SEINISAANT ALYLS ¥EATIS

JONI TOUINCD 1Sdd VEHNEIS

HOANHEN

ST/80/40
STETEd

GLLES

63LER

83L2Z8

L9LT8

99LE8

sgLege
vaLte
£9aLee

THLES

HIIRAN

ADIHD
23vd uny
oN Jxcdsy




00" %6 SBYEL ST/0E/9 HCOHLEHE LW

N J0 SHOIAMES HIIS QILINA EBLES
00" GLL'T 00006 EPSEL ST/0E/9 OUEATZY - LSEA
00 SL8 EBSEL ST/0E/3 ANQONYES - LSEA
D77 VAYASN A0 ALIWMOAINO CBLEZY
9T 61 97161 0SSEL  ST/0€E/9 HAATOH HAY'IL
INITIN T8LEZ8
00" LLT LT 00" LL87LE FBHEL ST/0E/9 NIYINGOJ-SEY FAIAIC
DNI CUVLS Jd¥0L 08LESB
00'L8T 00" LL £TI9EL ST/0E/9 ST0Z '0£-87 ENAL
00°0TT £T9EL ST/0E/9
DNI SEENLNIA-IWEL 6LLES
00°09¢ 00°09¢€ SBSEL SI/0T/L HSNEIXE dOHS LJAID
9 MDIA SNITESSOLL gLLEB
8Z°189 82 TR9 69PEL  ST/0T/L ONITITIE AOMYNALNIVH
HOLYATTI dN¥UNESSAHL LLLZ8
00°50% 00°0€T ZIYEL  GT/0E/9 £18® 0T
00° 5L ZIg%EL  ST/0€/9 SIS@ S
DNI 999 EEY¥HL 9LLER
00" L3L'2T 00" L9L'2T 9PGEL ST/0E/9 LY¥EH 1I¥0 ‘E00 dZANIVHEY
dWILYWEEHL sLLE8
00° %912 00°8T 8TSEL ST/0T/L
00°5L9°T TI9¢L ST/0€/9 ST0Z ‘0€-8T ENAD
00" TT¥ TI9CL ST/DE/9
00°09 BISEL ST/0T/L 10z ‘T A1I00
SAOEMOD HENOLSEWOL FHL YLLES
00°'926°T 00" 80T DT9EL ST/0E/D
00°'S¢€ HTOEL ST/0€/9 ST0Z '0E-8T1 INOL
DO 085°T DI9EL ST/0E/9
05 9% 0TSEL ST/0E/S
00" 0%T LISEL ST/01/¢L ST0Z ‘1 A1I00
05791 LISEL ST/0T/L
SASIWAYALINT HAVEd NOS £LLES
00°00s’e 00'005°2 8IFEL ST/0T/L 9T-ST0Z FSYHET
F850d dHAL ALMAOD AEUOLS TLLEZY
00°00T 00001 ZBFEL ST/0€/% LNZAT §1/82/%
SNIVINOCW 3HL NI SANYW LS TLLES
68'TLB ¥ 29795 609EL ST/0E/9 10d=Ed TIIE G109
£9° 9% EBFEL ST/0€/9
€' 09 EBVEL ST/0€/9
ZT'6TT EBFEL ST/0E/9 1S O 2LE
88002 E8FEL ST/0E/9
Zv 80T £BYEL ST/0€/9
ZS'STE E8¥EL ST/0E/9
26 ' 98¢ £8PEL ST/0E/9
ZE8FT €BVEL ST/0E/9
Z0' 118 £8YEL ST/0E/9
¥ IZY'T £8YEL ST/0€/9
8% Z¥T £8YEL ST/0E/9
68 €FI E8VEL ST/0E/9
(AR R £8PEL ST/0E/9
2T 6TT £8PEL ST/0E/9
08°0¢€T £8¥%EL ST/0E/9
8% ZHY €8VEL ST/0E/9
78°597 609€L SI/0E/9 DLOA ¥HINID JOLISIA
96" %21 €8VEL ST/0E/9
IYLOL INNOHY #SNVAL qIVA ¥ 0/ NOILJI¥3SAQ ADIOANI HOANIA HEEHON
ADFHD MDEHD
ST/0T/L WHISIDEY ADFHD ST/B0/L0 ¢ @3BQ uny

8 sbeg ALNNCD AHIOLS STETEd :CON JIoday

H




TG REL TLL TELOL S¥IEHD

59885 95" 88% EBFEL ST/0€/9 IOaN aN¥S ONIDI-3Q
ONI SLENONOD df $6L28
00'00T 00’ 00T 985EL ST/0T/L ANOE JHEASYIIL DIOA
INVAWOD ALEANS NJILSEM ¥ELER
EE€0EL'T 55" 6L 88¥%€EL ST/0E/9 Z/T ¥IVAAE 54NN MT
0£°TS88°2 88VEL SI/0E/9 SYALHEN AALEM
66°GL 88%EL  ST/0%/9 HOLDANNOD OTIH-T00d
ST L6 88¥bEL ST/0E/9 TAO0D DAG-T100d
-99769¢ 88PEL  ST/0£/9 YHOU '"TdN0D XATI-TLL
O ATdANS VAVAEN NEILSIM £64L28
00°'S16 00702 L8VEL ST/0E/9 I70D 7L
00054 LBFEL ST/0E/9 SOTYH THL "ILL’COIVH
00" S¥T LB¥EL ST/0E/9 H¥¥D HYO TIL'ITCO ILL’MIVY
Y7 TYINFANOYIANT NEILSEM ZELER
9 90¢ 62" 8% 98BEL ST/0E/9 UOLOINNCD - SLLS
0%'g 98V EL ST/0E/D dWYT LN'Td dMS
£6° 252 98%EL ST/0E/9 LHOIT PYEWF-INTI JLM
DNI ODQHM T6LZ8
08 9LT 05" 9LT E€LSEL ST/0E/S STE0"9LT SH¥N ONILSHL ¥NG
YAYAEN ‘AINAOD FOHSTHM 08428
00°€89°€ 05°318°1 9EFEL  ST/0E/S LYTZTEHND YAOA GANSSIFA
05'998°1 9ZFEL  ST/0E/9 LYTEZB#HND YAOA AINSSIAN
SNI INAWAUILIIL YAOA 68L28
TL 9L 116 OLFEL ST/0T/L X0Oav¥W NOISIA YHE0D
094971 OLBEL ST/0T/L SNI NOISIA HENILIY
ONI “NYTId EDIA¥AS NOISIA 88LE8
00'FRE'E 00821 9T9¢L g1/0€/9
007661 9IT9EL ST/0€/9 ST0Z ‘QE-81 INAD
00°8 0ZSEL ST/0T/L
0079711 0ZSEL ST/0T/L ST0Z ‘T ATNP
ONI SMNOL ALID YINISWIA LeLZ8
007 9L% 'L 00°59% ST9EL ST/0E/9
00°4L06°S STY9EL ST/0E/9
00" &% ST9EL ST/0E/9 STOE ‘0E-8T ZINAL
00 ¥8% 6TSEL ST/0T/L
0S'6€T ST9EL ST/0E/9
05" %5 ST9€EL ST/0E/9
008 6TSEL ST/0T/L ST0Z T X100
00'8T ST9EL ST/0E/%
00 6ET ST9EL ST/DE/S
D059 6TSEL ST/0T/L
00 0TT ST$EL  ST/0%/9
0D ¥Y EIERONYL ¥ WINIDUIA $BLEZY
00002 00 o0e LTSEL ST/0€/9 HSNITAXE 40HS IJTD
ALIDOTEA QHQIA S8LER
LE"FE 00°'ST PLIEL ST/0E/9
66°'0T PTIEL ST/0E/9 SONILTEN/JA0 04 HAAIIOD
8¢ 8 FTOLL ST/0€/9 dnyg ¥ ANI ONTH » JFY 9IS
DIoA ¥8LE8
00881 00" %6 SBPEL ST/0E/9 WOOULSHYE HOA
TYLOL LNNOWY #SNYYEL 2 kAvie) # 0fd NOIXATHUIBEA FDIOANT MOUNEA YASHON
HDFHD ADFEHD
ST/0T/L ¥ELSISEY ADEHD ST/80/L0 ¢ 93EQ uny

5  abea ALNOGCD KE¥0LS STETEd :oN 3xodey
a




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 07/21/15 Estimate of time required: 15 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [X]

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Special Use Permit 2015-021, by Kathryn Ann Muhs. The
applicant is requesting a Special Use Permit to construct 2 mother-in-law quarters
attached to an existing garage and single-family residence at 2065 Applegate Road,
Virginia City Highlands, Storey County, Nevada (APN: 003-092-95).

2. Recommended motion: (Recommended motion for approval) In accordance with the
recommendation by Staff, the Planning Commission, the Findings under Section 5.1 of
the Staff Report and other Findings deemed appropriate by the County Commission, and
in compliance with the conditions of approval in Section 6 of this report, I [County
Commissioner] hereby recommend conditional approval of Special Use Permit
Application Number 2015-021 for the construction of the mother-in-law quarters located
at 2065 Applegate Road, Virginia City Highlands, Storey County, Nevada (APN: 003-
092-95).

3. Prepared by: Jason VanHavel
Department: Planning Telephone: 847-1144
4. Staff summary: See enclosed Staff Report No. 2015-021.

5. Supporting materials: Staff Report No. 2015-021.

6. Fiscal impact: None on local government.

Funds Available: Fund: . Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name:
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

O YL

Agenda Item No, l 5




STOREY COUNTY 3
PLANNING DEPARTMENT <§%

Storey County Courthouse

26 South B Street, PO Box 174, Virginia City, NV 89440
Phone (775) 847-1144 — Fax (775) 847-0949
planning@storeycounty.org

I

To: Storey County Board of County Commissioners

From: Storey County Planning Department

Meeting Date: July 21, 2015

Meeting Location: Storey County Courthouse - 26 South B Street, Virginia City, Nevada
89440

Case Number: 2015-021

Applicant: Kathryn Ann Muhs

Property Owners: Kathryn Ann Muhs

Staff Contact: Jason VanHavel, Storey County Planner

Figures: Figure 1: Area Map; Figure 2: Land Use Compatibility; Figure 3: Site
Aerial; Figure 4: Site Photos

Appendix: Appendix 1: Proposed Floor Plan, Appendix 2: Applicant Statement

Guiding Documents: Storey County Code, Section 17.03.150 Special Use Permit (conditional
use), 17,10.030 Definitions, 17.40.020 Estate Zone; Storey County Master
Plan

Property Location: 2065 Applegate Road, Virginia City Highlands, Storey County, Nevada
(APN: 003-092-95)

Request: For a Special Use Permit to construct a mother-in-law quarters attached to

an existing garage and single-family residence.

Staff Report - 2015-021




TABLE OF CONTENTS

IPOQUCTION. et s e s s e e e |
Table Of CONENLS.....ccviieriiririsre ittt ssest st ses e s srrs e nssssnsrsssssrenssrsrenssnes 2
AT REPOIT it sr e et ese st en e be e be e sae s vaens 3-9
1. Background & Analysis.......ocieeerimeciireire v rsssssssimsessrersssssss s 3
2. General Compliance with Storey County’s Guiding Documents............... 4
3. Compliance with the Storey County Code..mmminneinsreesesienns 5
4. PUBLC COMMEIL. ....vevinirerireriesrcresnnrerese ettt ssse bt r e ssnssnsneassseans 7
5. FIAINES. v et et r b e s e b sas s 7
6. Recommended Conditions of Approval.......oceeniineceeneenenn 8
7. Power of the Board & Planning Commission......ieieeirecrireesnnneerereens 9
8. Proposed MOtiONS. v virrireeiierieimieresiersasisessismessassresissessesssessesensreses 9
Appendix 1: Proposed F1oor Plan.....cececeienin e resssissssssesssssssisissssins 11
Appendix 2;: Applicant STAteMENt......cececreriererrr e s reesrs e raa s e e b e r s 13

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 11 Area MaD.. ... ocieiiceneimenvesereriisessstieesesessssssssesssssssssrassesarsesmesesessesessssens 3
Figure 2: Land Use Compatibility Table .....ccooeiieeeeiiirieeeicerveeeseeesnnniniernsens 4
Figure 3: Site ACTI@l.ricrirervrrimierniner i isesesesseserrseesesssssss s e e sansessnssnressesesseseas 5

Figure 3: 8ite PROTOS...ceuiviiiiiir et ve v s e sanseransens O

Staff Report - 2015-021




1. Background & Analysis

1.1 Site location and Characteristics

The property is located at 2065 Applegate Road, in the Virginia City Highlands 1 acre Estates (E1
VCH) on one parcel that is approximately 3.55 acres. The adjacent properties in the area are also zoned
E1 VCH. (Figure 1 - Area Map). The Applicant’s property is located approximately 6 miles north of
Virginia City and 28 miles south of Reno.

There is an existing residence and an attached garage on the property. Access to the property is off
Applegate Road via a private driveway. Applegate Road ends at the southern point of the subject

property.

Figure 1: Area Map with parcels

1.2 Proposed Use

The Applicant proposes to construct the mother-in-law quarters on the westem wall of their existing attached
garage. The proposed construction will result in a single-family attached dwelling of permanent
character in a permanent location with approximately 1,000 square feet of additional living space on the
southern part of the subject property. This will include one bedroom, one office, a kitchen, living/dining
room, one bathrooms and a laundry area (Appendix 1 - Floor Map). The Applicant has stated that with
the proposed construction, that only the Applicant’s mother will occupy the unit (Appendix 2 - Letter
Submitted by Applicant).

Staff Report - 2015-021




Sta

1.3 Special Use Permit Required

The purpose and intent of the estates zones is established for areas particularly suited for low density
residential use, to further enhance the quality of life for residents and to prohibit the development of
uses which are incompatible and detrimental to a rural residential environment. The Storey County
Code (SCC) does allow one attached family guest home (also known as a mother-in-law quarters) with
approval of a special use permit.

1.4 Definitions

Dwelling: The term “Dwelling” refers to any building or portion of a building used exclusively for
permanent (thirty days or more) residential purposes.

Dwelling, Single-Family Attached. The term “Dwelling, Single-Family Attached™ refers to a single-
family dwelling intended for occupancy by [ family.

Mother-in-law quarters (MILQ): A structure occupying an accessory position on a lot and used
exclusively for housing members of the immediate family of those living within the principal residence,
or their nonpaying guests.

1.5  Surrounding Uses

The four properties to the east, two to the north, three to the west, and one to the south are vacant; the
other three adjacent properties (two north, one south) have an existing single family residence on the
parcels.

1.6 Area Impacts

It appears that the proposed MILQ will impose few to no adverse impacts on the surrounding lands. The
added construction to the side of the garage is visible from Applegate, but the subject property is at the
end of a cul-de-sac. The structure will not change the overall height, and, therefore, will not obstruct the
viewshed of any surrounding uses.

2.  General Compliance with Storey County’s Guiding Documents

21 Summary Table

The table below shows land uses, master plan designations and zoning for the land surrounding the
proposed residence. There are no evident conflicts between the proposal and the County Master Plan.
The proposed use is consistent with the surrounding rural land that allows for low density residential

USES.

_ N E— E——

Land Land Use Master Pian Zoning
JApplicant's Land Existing single-family residence; proposed MILQ Single-family residential ~ [E1 VCH
Land to the east 3 Vacant Single-family residential El VCH
[Land to the southeast Existing single-family residence Single-family residential ~ |E1 VCH
Land to the south Existing single-farnily residence Single-family residential ~ [B] VCH
Land to the southwest Vacant Single-family residential  |E1 VCH
ILand to the West Vacant Single-family residentiat  {E1 VCH
|Land to the Northwest Vacant Single-family residential El VCH
Land to the North Existing single-family residence and 2 Vacant Single-family residential  [E} VCH
Land to the, Norths ast Existing single-family residence Single-family residential El VCH

4




2055 Applegate Read, Reno, NV

B 2065 cpptegate d
B fone, NV EOSZY

Location of
proposed new
| structure

Neighbor

Figure 3: Site aerial

3. Compliance with the Storey County Code - Section 17.40 Estate Zone

3.1 Special Use Permit Required

SCC Section 17.40.025 - Uses subject to special use permit states:

“The following additional uses may be permitted subject to securing a special use permit as provided for
in Chapter 17.03 Administrative Provisions.

F. One detached family guest home (also known as a mother-in- quarters), defined as a structure
occupying an accessory position on a lot and used exclusively for housing members of the immediate
family of those living within the principal residence, or their nonpaying guests subject to a special use
permit. The accessory family guest home must meet the following standards:

1. A family guest home must be a complete dwelling and include a kitchen and bathroom.

2. A family guest home may be no less than five hundred square feet in area, nor greater than one
thousand square feet in area.

3. If a family guest home is occupied on a permanent basis, a signed affidavit must be filed with

the Community Development Department stating who is occupying the guest home. Affidavits will be

reviewed annually.
4. Septic and domestic water use requirements comply with the applicable Nevada Revised Statutes.”

{Appendix 4 - Existing Septic Information Submitted by Application)

It should be noted that the planning commission is in the process of updating the 2012 Storey County
zoning ordinance, and that the proposed update requires that the required affidavit is recorded with the
deeds of the subject property at the Storey County Recorder’s Office. Accordingly, the recommended
conditions of this special use permit will require such document recording.

Staff Repaort - 2015-021




3.2 Minimum Lot Size

The minimum acreage in an E1 VCH zone is 1 acre. The Applicant’s property does conform and exceed
the minimum lot size requirements with a lot size of 3.55 acres.

3.3 Lot Dimension Requirements

The average dimension of a [ot in one direction (front to rear or side to side) may not exceed four times
the average dimension in the other direction. The Applicant’s property does conform to thelot
dimension requirements.

3.4  Height of buildings and structures

In the Estate zoning, the structure may not exceed a height of three stories or thirty-five feet, whichever
is higher, except as may be allowed by a variance. The existing structure on this property conforms to

this standard. The proposed construction alse conforms to this standard and the overall height will not
change.

3.5  Setback Requirements

The E1 VCH zoning has a minimum front set back of 30 feet, a minimum rear setback of 40 feet and a
minimum side setback of 15 feet. The Applicant's proposal conforms to all minimum setbacks.

3.0 Effect of covenants, conditions and restrictions

The E1 VCH zone utilizes covenants conditions and restrictions (CC & R’s) that are administered by its
local homeowners’ association, the Virginia City Highlands Property Owners’ Association (VCHPOA).
Any approval of the Special Use Permit shall include a condition of Virginia City Highlands Property
Owners Association approval before a building permit is issued. The conditions recommended in the
proposed special use permit require the applicants to obtain approval for the proposed structure as well
as the MILQ from the VCHPOA before a building permit may be issued by Storey County. A denial of
either proposed use by the VCHPOA will supersede the special use permit.

Staff Report - 2015-021




Figure 4: Site photos

4, Public Comment

4.1 Public Comment
As ofJuly 6, 2015 (date of posting) Staff has not received any comments from the public.

5. Findings

5.1 Motion for Approval
The following findings of fact are evident with regard to the requested Special Use Permit when the
recommended conditions of approval in Section 6 Recommended Conditions of Approval are applied:

5.1.1 The Special Use Permit complies with all federal, state, and county regulations.

5.1.2 The Special Use Permit will not impose substantial adverse impacts or safety hazards on the
adjacent properties or the surrounding area.

5.1.3 The conditions of the Special Use Permit adequately address potential fire hazards and require
compliance with the applicable fire codes, including setback and fire protection ratings.

5.1.4 The conditions under this The Special Use Permit do not conflict with the minimum requirements
in SCC Chapter 17.40 Estate Zone and Chapter 17.03.150 Special Use Permits, or any other federal,
state, or county regulations, including building and fire codes.

5.2 Motion for Denial

Should a motion be made to deny the Special Use Permit request, the following findings with
explanation of why should be included in that motion.

5.2.1 Substantial evidence shows that the Special Use Permit may conflict with the purpose, intent, and
other specific requirement of SCC 17.40 Estate Zone and Chapter 17.03.150 Special Use Permit or other
federal, state, or county regulations.

5.2.2 The conditions under the Special Use Permit do not adequately mitigate potential adverse impacts
on surrounding uses or protect against potential safety hazards for surrounding uses.

Staff Repori - 2015-021




6. Recommended Conditions of Approval

All conditions must be met to the satisfaction of each applicable County Department, unless otherwise
stated.

1. Compliance. The Special Use Permit and use allowed thereby must comply and remain in
compliance with all provisions set forth by this Special Use Permit and Federal, Nevada State and
Storey County codes and regulations, and submitted plans and reports as approved. The Applicant must
provide the Planning and Building Departments site plans drawn to scale prior to obtaining a building
permit.

2. Permits and expiration. The Applicant must apply for all building and fire permits for the
structure within 24 months from the date of board approval for this Special Use Permit, and
continuously maintain the validity of those permits, as appropriate, or this approval will become null
and void.

3. Complete. The mother-in-law quarters must be a complete dwelling and include a kitchen and
bathroom.
4. Size. The mother-in-law quarters area of occupancy must be no less than five hundred square

feetin area, nor greater than one thousand square feet in area.

5. Occupants. The mother-in-law quarters must be exclusively for housing members of the
immediate family of those living within the principal residence, or their nonpaying guests. A deed
restriction shall be filed with the county recorder’s office stating that the accessory dwelling unit is a
temporary use for immediate family members. It shall stipulate that the unit will be vacated and
converted to a non-dwelling use (in accordance with the building code) at such time that the immediate
family member(s) no longer occupy the unit. The deed restriction form will be provided by the planning
department and it shall make the county a party to the deed restriction. The planning department shall
agree in-writing to allow the property owners(s) to remove the deed restriction if the owner legally
converts the accessory dwelling to a non-dwelling use. A copy of the recorded deed restriction shall be
required and presented to the building department prior to issuance of a building permit.

6. 24 Months. At such time that the accessory dwelling becomes unoccupied for more than 24
months by person(s) approved by this Special Use Permit, the accessory dwelling must be converted to
a non-occupancy use,

7. Improvements. Septic and domestic water use requirements* must comply with the applicable
Nevada Revised Statues and County Building Codes.

8. Taxes paid. Before obtaining a building permit, the Applicant must show the Community
Development Department evidence that all property taxes on the land are paid to-date.

*Nevada Division of Water Resources (DWR) stature requires an application for an accessary dwelling unit
{MILQ’s) for the installation of a meter so the main residence and accessory dwelling shall not exceed two acre-
feet per year as provided by NRS. The water usage measurements from the totalizing meter must be submitted
by the parcel owner to DWR no later than January 31st of each calendar year.

Staff Report - 2015-021




9. Indemnification. The Applicant warrants that the future use of land will conform 1o
requirements of Storey County, State of Nevada, and applicable federal regulatory and legal
requirements; further, the Applicant warrants that continued and future use of the land shall so conforn.
The Applicantand property owner(s) agree to hold Storey County, its officers, and representatives
harmless from the costs and responsibilities associated with any damage or liability, and any/all other
claims now existing or which may occur as a result of this Special Use Permit.

10.  Virginia City Highlands Property Owners Association. The allowances under this Special
Use Permit are subject to approval by the Virginia City Highlands Property Owners’ Association
(VCHPOA). A determination by the VCHPOA to deny the requested use will supersede this Special
Use Permit. Additionally, the final structure elevation drawings must be stamped with the approval the
VCHPOA prior to any building permit issued.

7. Power of the Board & Planning Commission

At the conclusion of the hearing, the Planning Commission must take such action thereon as it deems
warranted under the circumstances and announce and record its action by formal resolution, and such
resolution must recite the findings of the Planning Commission upon which it bases its decision. The
decision of the Planning Commission in the matter of granting the Special Use Permit is advisory only
to the Board of County Commissioners and that governing body must consider the report and
recommendation and must make such a decision thereon as it deems warranted.

On July 16, 2015, the Storey County Planning Commission heard this case at their regular meeting. In
accordance with the Findings under 5.1 of this Staff Report and in compliance with all conditions of
approval, the Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval with conditions for
Special Use Permit Number 2015-021 for the construction of the mother-in-law quarters located at 2065
Applegate Road, Virginia City Highlands, Storey County, Nevada (APN: 003-092-95).

8. Proposed Motions

This Section contains two motions from which to choose. The motion for approval is recommended by
Staff in accordance with the findings under Section 5.1 of this report. Those findings should be made
part of that motion. A motion for denial may be made and that motion should cite one ormore of the
findings shown in Section 5.2. Other findings of fact determined appropriate by the County Commission
should be made part of either motion.

8.1 Recommended Motion (Motion for approval)

In accordance with the recommendation by Staff, the Planning Commission, the F indings under Section
5.1 of the Staff Report and other Findings deemed appropriate by the County Commission, and in
compliance with the conditions of approval in Section 6 of this report, [ [County Commissioner] hereby
recommend conditional approval of Special Use Permit Application Number 2015-021 for the
construction of the mother-in-law quarters located at 2065 Applegate Road, Virginia City Highlands,
Storey County, Nevada (APN: 003-092-953).

Summary: Approval of special use permit with conditions

8.2 Alternative Motion (motion for denial)

In accordance with the Findings under Section 5.2 of the Staff Report and other Findings deemed
appropriate by the County Commission, I [County Commissioner] hereby recommend denial of Special

Staff Report - 2015-021

9




Use Permit Application Number 2015-021 for the construction of the mother-in-law quarters located at
2065 Applegate Road, Virginia City Highlands, Storey County, Nevada (APN: 003-092-95)

Summary. Denial of special use permit

Prepared by: Jason VanHavel

Staff Report - 2015021
10




APPENDIX 1

Proposed Floor Plan

Staff Report - 2015-021
11




T vavi A OT ] o [4 i

OIS VLRI NS - TS 2HNGY M SAHYIIDIH AJD ¥5 101 KK FS

oy e NOISTT ST s SHAH HARMIYA .

= R TR e S 2y

Lo
i g I
o] 9 ! ;
£
Lozn B o
z T )
Existing E 5 :
garage \”*J’ ) e

N AL kol
=g

Proposed s v e s
MILQ

Staff Report - 2015-021
12

EARE s o

R FLOCE PLAN

Ris)
AT U ks - rea A T,

ADDIT|




Staff Report - 2015-021

APPENDIX 2

Applicant Statement

13




Suney e TR L Appliviian

Detaii description/Jugtiiiention f Prolect

SHaened andiinna pAgeE & eeesRARy

-~ . . - i L
Hanigar Asl AT U7y ST AT e fBk SRS s Rl

_— Lo o

(== e S e DRI T T T = Ty TR e o

G ERETE RS Frns M\}z‘ ﬂ«r T e . FEE AP A il

el el -4-*_'_..":4’—;’ L L e S Y RV P
Fmaar Deepd L Grrid o o T ) By | P ragdes O
e é.ﬂiﬂ—uqﬁ;{:_m AT AT Ry O AT S ALY HAaiboo o

AmprE S TR AE T Stdmec o cegel wde TG b Ty

M e b

EAEACT | THEE wwile BE 40 ENTRY  FleM

T g W) Y IJ’(Q--}%-MM’ TR T AN LIRS

A WALt r’:'.',uf"'"?:?r R T LI o RAFEP SR iYS

[ A M SR T A TR Ao e Hedarapeond & "‘5,-

:(—Mu&iuﬁ;& A B Pra s ARE AlPRAAER . A e e e R

: - —_ E . L P S =g . . —
M L A - 2 Ve T Y ey L o R TR L PR Py

At endES L LS TROEELINES AT FheiecwED.

My MoTHEE fo STRHERLI NG Macaey 7 LOgfen =2

. \
b e shuea, 2 iy T RS A Cﬁ—g;; ey, P
p xSt ER S A kg d T A e my e F

Pl A b eSS 3 MNELES a‘A»ﬂ}/ i e e ad

THS PESMIT, S0 ¥tedse OV SE ydag, Qi Seels i

S it AT e e M S T

Staff Report - 2015-02i
14




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 7/21/15 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1.
2.

3.

Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval

Recommended motion; Approval

Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

- Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meetmg A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to
Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

. Legal review required: None

istrict Attorney

. Reviewed by:

x___ Departmen Department Name: Community Development

County Manager Other agency review:;

. Board action:

Approved with Modifications

[1] Approved
Continued

[1] Denied

-

Agenda Item No. [ (5




Storey County Community Bevelopment
Buginess

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 + (775) 847—09;66 + Fax (775) 8470935 + buslic@storeycounty.org

-

B

L icenging

To:

Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office July 13, 2015
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the July 21, 2015, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS

ARENZomEEDOR R

€Cl

ROSENDIN ELECTRIC - Contractor / 830 Maybury Road ~ San Jose, CA (elect. confractor)
RENOWN HEALTH URGENT CARE -- General/ 420 USA Parkway (Urgent Care) TRI
APPLIED SOIL WATER TECHNOLOGIES - Contractor / 56 Coney Island ~ Sparks (engineering)
HERTZ EQUIPMENT RENTAL - Contractor / 1610 Kleppe Lane ~ Sparks (equipment rental)
LOBO CONSTRUCTION -~ Contractor / 3700 N Virginia ~ Reno (contractor)

SIERRA ROOFING SUPPLY - Contractor / 5900 S Lake Forest Dr ~ McKinney, TX (contractor)
LRG CONSTRUCTION, LLC ~ Contractor / 2215 Driscoll Drive ~ Reno (contractor)

QUALITY PLUS SVCS - Contractor / 2215 Renaissance Drive ~ Las Vegas (contractor)

A-Z TRUCK MARINE AND RV - General / 3033 Waltham Way (repair, parts, access.) TRI
IONIX, LLC — General / 3033 Waltham Way, Unit 5 (metal fabrication) location change TRI
RICH DOSS, INC. - General / 201 Wild Horse Canyon Drive (transportation) MCC

Inspection Required

Chris Hood, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Commissioners’ Office
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office




